ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 12, 2020

REGULAR MEETING 6:30 PM
LOCATION:
6826 Hazel Ave.
Orangevale, CA 95662

NOTE: The Board of Directors may take up any Agenda item at any time, regardless of the order listed. Action
may be taken on any item on the Agenda.

1.

2‘

8.1

8.2

8.3

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC DISCUSSION

Any person may address the board upon any subject within the jurisdiction of the Orangevale Recreation
& Park District with each speaker being limited to three minutes. However, the Chairperson can impose
reasonable limitations to the maximum time per person and per agenda item to allow the Board to
complete its business. Any matter that requires action will be referred to staff or committee for a report
and action at a subsequent meeting.

MINUTES
a. Approval of minutes of the Regular Meeting October 8, 2020 (pg 1-8)

CORRESPONDENCE

a. Confidential envelope — Attorney billing September 2020
b. Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission Request for Nominations for “Office B”
Membership on the Special District Advisory Committee (pg 9-11)

CONSENT CALENDAR: Reading/Opportunity to Pull Items for Discussion/Board Action

Consent items are considered routine and are intended to be acted upon in one motion, without
discussion. During this portion of the meeting, the Consent Calendar will be read aloud. Prior to approval,
the Chairperson will give the Board, staff, and public the opportunity to pull any item for discussion. The
remaining Calendar will be acted upon. Any pulled items will then be heard and acted upon individually.

CONSENT MATTERS GENERAL FUND
a. Ratification of Claims for September 2020 (pg 12)
b. Budget Status Report for September 2020 (pg 13-15)
c. Revenue Report for September 2020 (pg 16)
d. Ratification of Claims for October 2020 (pg 17-18)
e. Budget Status Report for October 2020 (pg 19-21)
f. Revenue Report for October 2020 (pg 22)

OLLAD CONSENT MATTERS

a. Ratification of Claims for September 2020 (pg 23-24)
b. Budget Status Report for September 2020 (pg 25-26)
a. Ratification of Claims for October 2020 (pg 27-28)

b. Budget Status Report for October 2020 (pg 29-30)

KENNETH GROVE CONSENT MATTERS

a. Ratification of Claims for September 2020 (pg 31)
b. Budget Status Report for September 2020 (pg 32)
a. Ratification of Claims for October 2020 (pg 33)
b. Budget Status Report for October 2020 (pg 34)




10.

11.

12.
13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Orangevale Rec. & Park District
Board of Directors Agenda
November 12, 2020

Page 2

NON-CONSENT MATTERS GENERAL FUND
a. Ratification of Claims for September 2020 (pg 35)
a. Ratification of Claims for October 2020 (pg 36)

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS

a. Administration & Finance

b. Maintenance & Operation

c. Recreation Committee — Recap of the October 7, 2020 meeting (pg 37)
d. Personnel & Policy — Recap of the November 5, 2020 meeting (pg 38)
e. Government

f. Planning Committee

g. Trails Committee

h. Ad Hoc

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
a. Monthly Activity Report — October 2020 (pg 39-44)
b. Report on Electric Greenway Trail — Trail Naming (verbal)

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

a. Retroactive Approval of the Agreement with the California Conservation Corps to Provide Tree and
Shrub Pruning/Chipping Services at Orangevale Community Park and Sundance Natural Area in the
amount of 9,606.72 (pg 45-55)

b. Approve the Agreement with Sebastian (the Qualified Low Quote) for the Orangevale Community
Park Tennis Court Electrical Panel Project in the Amount of $9,469 (pg 56-77)

c. Approve the Agreement with Champion Sports Surfaces (the Qualified Low Quote) for the Orangevale
Community Park Tennis Court Renovation Project in the Amount of $25,290 or $32,590 (Award
Determined by Selection of the Two Tennis Courts or the One Tennis and Two Pickleball Alternative)
(pg 78-117)

d. Discussion and Formal Approval of Incorporating the County Policy Regarding Unused Sick Leave at
Retirement for Management Employees into the District Policy Manual (pg 118-119)

e. Retroactive Approval for Encroachment Permit with Sierra National Construction to use District
Property at 6826 Hazel Avenue as a Staging Area for Construction Equipment and Material for the
Hazel Avenue Improvement Project (pg 120-127)

DIRECTOR’S AND STAFF’S COMMENTS

ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA

CLOSED SESSION
a. Closed Session pursuant to Government Code Section 54957
Public Employee Performance Evaluation: District Administrator

RESUME PUBLIC SESSION & ANNOUNCE ACTIONS FROM CLOSED SESSION

ADJOURNMENT




Orangevale Rec. & Park District
Board of Directors Agenda
November 12, 2020

Page 3

NOTICE:

As presiding officer, the Chair has the authority to preserve order at all Board of Directors meetings, to remove
or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal,
impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally abusive
while addressing said Board, and to enforce the rules of the Board.

People with disabilities may request accommodations such as interpreters, alternative formats, or assistance with
physical accessibility. Requests for accommodations must be made with 72 hours prior notice. If you require
accommodations, please contact the Orangevale Recreation & Park District main office at (916) 988-4373.

Directors can be reached at: director@ovparks.com

Manie Meraz Mike Stickney Sharon Brunberg Lisa Montes Erica Swenson



ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Minutes of Meeting of Board of Directors

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Orangevale Recreation and Park District was
held on October 8, 2020 at the District Office. Director Stickney called the meeting to order at

6:34 p.m.

Directors present:
Directors absent:
Staff present:

3. PLEDGE OF
ALLEGIANCE

4. APPROVAL OF
AGENDA

MOTION #1

5. PUBLIC
DISCUSSION

6. MINUTES

MOTION #2

MOTION #3

Minutes, October 8, 2020
Page 1 of 8

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

October 8, 2020

Stickney, Swenson, Meraz, Brunberg, Montes,

None

Greg Foell, District Administrator

Barry Ross, District Administrator (Effective November 30, 2020)
Jennifer Von Aesch, Finance/HR Superintendent

Horacio Oropeza, Park Superintendent

Jason Bain, Recreation Supervisor

Melyssa Woodford, Admin. Services Supervisor

Nadia Roberts, Recreation Coordinator

The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted.

On a motion by Director Montes, seconded by Director Meraz, the
agenda was approved by a vote of 5-0-0 with Directors Stickney,
Swenson, Brunberg, Meraz, and Montes voting Aye. There were no
Nays or Abstentions.

No one wished to address the Board during public discussion.

a) Approval of Minutes of September 10, 2020 (pg 1-6):
On a motion by Director Montes, seconded by Director Stickney,
the minutes of the Regular Meeting September 10, 2020 were
approved by a vote of 5-0-0 with Directors Stickney, Meraz,
Brunberg, Swenson, & Montes voting Aye. There were no Nays or
Abstentions.

b) Approval of Minutes of the Special Meeting September 24, 2020
(pg 7-8):
On a motion by Director Montes, seconded by Director Brunberg,
the minutes of the Special Meeting September 24, 2020 were
approved by a vote of 5-0-0 with Directors Stickney, Meraz,
Brunberg, Swenson, & Montes voting Aye. There were no Nays or
Abstentions.

- Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020

Page 1



7. CORRESPONDENCE a) Confidential Envelope — Attorney Billing August 2020: On a
motion by Director Montes, seconded by Director Brunberg, the
MOTION #4 attorney billing was approved by a vote of 5-0-0 with Directors
Stickney, Swenson, Brunberg, Meraz, and Montes voting Aye.
There were no Nays or Abstentions.

b) County of Sacramento Voter Registration and Elections letter
with “Certificate of Facts” pertaining to the November 3, 2020
Presidential General Election (pg 9-10): Admin Foell advised of
receipt of the letter indicating the three incumbents, Michael
Stickney, Erica Swenson, and Lisa Montes were unopposed in
General Election. Accordingly, they will be sworn in to serve
another term as Board Members in December 2020. These results
will provide the same Board of Directors next year.

c) Letter to Mr. Benedict regarding answers to his questions (pg
11): Admin Foell advised of a letter received from Terry
MOTION #5 Benedict with questions regarding the hiring of the new District
Administrator for OVparks. Admin Foell has provided answers to
his questions.
On a motion by Director Stickney, seconded by Director Meraz,
the response provided by District Administrator Foell to Mr.
Benedict’s questions, with a minor spelling correction, were
approved by a vote of 5-0-0 with Directors Stickney, Meraz,
Brunberg, Swenson, & Montes voting Aye. There were no Nays
or Abstentions.

8. CONSENT None discussed.
CALENDAR

8.1. CONSENT
MATTERS
GENERAL FUND

8.2. OLLAD
CONSENT
MATTERS

8.3. KENNETH GROVE
CONSENT
MATTERS

9. NON-CONSENT None discussed.
MATTERS
GENERAL FUND

Minutes, October 8, 2020
Page 2 of 8

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020

Page 2



10. STANDING
COMMITTEE
REPORTS

11. ADMINISTRATOR’S

REPORT

Minutes, October 8, 2020
Page 3 of 8

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

a) Administration and Finance: No report.

b) Maintenance and Operation: No report.

c) Recreation Committee: No report.

d) Personnel & Policy: No report.

e) Government: No report.

f) Planning Committee: No report.

g) Trails Committee: Trails Committee: No report.

h) Ad Hoc: No report.

a) Monthly Activity Report — September 2020 (pg 12-19):

Admin Foell advised program restrictions have been slightly reduced
recently and hopes this trend will continue and not regress. Large
gatherings are still not permitted at this time. The Board of Directors
were provided a tour of the new property to highlight the
improvements completed. The Cottage at the new property has
recently been completed. Director Brunberg commented on a
Nextdoor post regarding needed clearing of dry brush and branches
at the Orangevale Community Park near the disc golf nature areas.
Fire breaks are completed prior to the fire season each year and it is
OVparks policy to leave limbs that drop in the nature area for the
habitat. The Board has committed $28,000 in the budget to the
California Conservation Corp for two weeks for clearing and
maintaining natural areas. OVparks is on a ten-year program for
completion of this maintenance. OVparks has seen an increase in
calls from concerned residents due to the recent fires throughout
California. Admin Foell and Supt. Oropeza will be conducting a tour
of the nature areas to determine the greatest need for the California
Conservation Corp. to accomplish this Fall.

Park Supt. Oropeza mentioned appreciation to the Parks and
Maintenance staff for assisting with the new property improvements
and landscaping. Doug Fuhlrodt was instrumental in completion of
necessary interior details to the property as well as irrigation
preparation for landscaping. He advised of cleanup completion of
recently downed tree branches at several parks. In addition, through
coordination with Ellen Vigna and volunteers, the Butterfly Garden
at Pecan Park has been improved with additional plants and mulch at
the site.

Recreation Supervisor Jason Bain summarized the Recreation Report
and Quarterly Reports with comparisons of Fiscal Year 2019/20 to
impact of COVID in Quarter 1 of current Fiscal Year. Participation

- Board of Directors Meeting November 12,2020

Page 3



Minutes, October 8, 2020
Page 4 of 8

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

in programming dropped significantly due to the pandemic and class
size limitations.

b) Report on Electric Greenway Trail — Trail Naming (verbal):
Admin Foell advised the Board of Directors and any community

members are invited to submit trail name suggestions for the Electric
Greenway Trail through the end of October 2020.

¢) Park Impact Fee Nexus Study Update (verbal): Admin Foell
summarized the Nexus Study which was conducted in 2011 with the
assistance of SCI and Blair Aas to determine a park development fee
for Orangevale. OVparks went in with several other park districts to
submit to the County of Sacramento and BIA (Building Industry
Association) and the park fee was approved. Over the course of
several years the fee has increased by a certain percentage. Every
five years a revision submission for the Nexus Study is required. The
OVparks revision with updates to include the Master Plan
information and new property purchase will be provided at the Board
of Directors Meeting in January for review and approval. The
revision packet will be submitted for final approval in February or
March 2021 to the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors which is
the land use authority.

d) CAPRI Election (verbal): Admin Foell advised that the CAPRI
Administrator has scheduled the vote for the position before OVparks
next Board Meeting, however, the ballot was not provided in time to
include in this Board Meeting packet. Admin Foell will vote on the
behalf of the Board of Directors for the agency for Dean Wetter with
a long tenured history with CAPRI and local candidate Jill Nunes
with Cordova Recreation and Park District. No directors opposed
Admin Foell’s selection.

¢) Per Capita Grant through Prop 68 (verbal): Admin Foell advised of
State approved noncompetitive Grant available which provides
funding according to population. Based on the population in
Orangevale, an amount of $177,952 is allocated for OVparks. A local
match associated with grant provides $44,488 additional funding for
a total project amount of $222,240. Admin Foell requests the Board
of Directors contemplate what projects should be considered for
completion with these funds granted to OVparks. The Electric
Greenway project could use additional funding for the lighting
portion of trail improvement. Another project to consider would join
the new property with the Orangevale Community Center parking
area to create a more continuous campus. There is also the potential
to create a trail incorporating Shackleton Woods to loop and connect
the new property and the Orangevale Community Center property.
These projects as well as any other proposed projects may be
presented at the December Board of Directors Meeting. Director
Swenson inquired if funds could be designated to improve the
restrooms at Pecan Park. Admin Foell affirmed this is a possibility.
However, the District will be reapplying for the competitive Grant

Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020

Page 4



12. UNFINISHED
BUSINESS

13. NEW BUSINESS

MOTION #6

Minutes, October 8, 2020
Page 5 of 8

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

through Proposition 68 and is hopeful that OVparks will be
successful in this final round. If awarded, grant funds could be
utilized for the Pecan Park restrooms and designated project
completions. In the interim, Admin Foell is working with Supt.
Horacio to provide interior upgrade improvements needed at the site.

f) Electric Greenway Trail — Woodmore Oaks/7-Eleven to Escalonia
Properties section currently owned by the County of Sacramento
(verbal): Admin Foell proposed the District determine if interested in
maintaining and assuming responsibility of that section of the trail.
The cost will be approximately $4,000-$6,000 per linear mile to
maintain it. The District will need to determine if the Sacramento
County is willing to contribute to the maintenance and lighting
installation of this section. The purchase of two Escallonia properties
associated with the Electric Greenway Trail improvements have
closed and two are still in escrow.

g) Hazel Avenue Tennis Courts (verbal): Admin Foell advised of two
upcoming projects for upgrading the electrical panel for the lighting
the resurfacing of the tennis courts. Two quotes will be received for
resurfacing the tennis courts as currently surfaced as well as
converting one of the courts to accommodate pickleball courts.

h) Bridge at Pecan Park (verbal): Admin Foell advised the bridge
plan has adjusted the location of the bridge which will be a shorter
span to cross the creek. The goal is to install a bridge to enable
mowers, tractors, and maintenance trucks to cross the creek.

i) Sundance Natural Areas (verbal): Admin Foell advised that the
CCC will address most impacted areas in need of maintenance.

None discussed.

a) Update/Discussion Regarding the Financial Condition of the
District (verbal):
Admin Foell reiterated the loss of revenue in comparison to last
year at this time, especially for the Recreation department. A
more comprehensive report will be provided in February 2021 to
the Board of Directors which will provide a broader virus
financial impact over time.

b) Approve the Qualified Low Bid for the Orangevale Community
Center Park Buildings Painting Project and which Add Alternates
to Include in the Project (pg 20-38): Admin Foell advised that
nine bids were received for this project. All but one, which did
not include the bid bond, were responsive. Quality bids were
received. The low bid was received from Cut In Edge Painting,
Inc. Two references checked for Cut In Edge Painting were quite
positive. Base bid includes painting and seal coating the
Orangevale Community Center building. Add Alternate #1

- Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020

Page 5



MOTION #7

MOTION #8

Minutes, October 8, 2020
Page 6 of 8

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

c)

d)

includes painting the base and trim of the three new property
buildings. Add Alternate #2 includes painting the Activity
Building. Add Alternate #3 includes painting the pool building.
Combination of the those came in under the bid estimate.
Therefore, the Staff recommendation is to paint all the buildings
for continuity. Upon approval, the timeline to complete would be
as soon as possible, weather permitting.

On a motion by Director Swenson, seconded by Director
Brunberg, the Qualified Low Bid for the Orangevale Community
Center Park Buildings Painting Project and All Three Add
Alternates to Include in the Project was approved by a vote of 5-
0-0 with Directors Stickney, Meraz, Brunberg, Swenson, &
Montes voting Aye. There were no Nays or Abstentions.

Approve the Agreement with the Low Bidder, Cut In Edge, Inc.
for the Orangevale Community Center Park Buildings Painting
Project in the amount of $49.856 (pg 39-89): On a motion by
Director Swenson, seconded by Director Montes, the Agreement
with the Low Bidder, Cut In Edge, Inc. for the Orangevale
Community Center Park Buildings Painting Project in the amount
of $49,856 was approved by a vote of 5-0-0 with Directors
Stickney, Meraz, Brunberg, Swenson, & Montes voting Aye.
There were no Nays or Abstentions.

Approval of Quote from Turf Star for a Groundmaster 4000-D T4
Compliant Diesel 54 HP Mower in the amount of $69.543.36 (pg
90-96): Admin Foell summarized the request for approval of a
quote for a wide area mower. Joint contract through the State of
California provides pre-bid acquisition of low bid through joint
power authority. Staff recommends approval of this purchase.
Supt. Oropeza advised the State of California pre-bid amount was
approximately $2,000 less than other bids acquired. Director
Meraz inquired if diesel is standard and preferred over gas. Supt.
Oropeza advised diesel is more efficient. Aside from the cab roof,
no attachments would be included in this purchase. Upon
approval, the mower would be received within a few months.
Purchase of this mower would decrease cutting time which is
vital for improved use of staff hours. Director Montes inquired if
this is a crucial purchase. Supt. Oropeza emphasized the need to
replace aging equipment currently in use.

On a motion by Director Swenson, seconded by Director Montes,
the Quote from Turf Star for a Groundmaster 4000-D T4
Compliant Diesel 54 HP Mower in the amount of $69,543.36 was
approved by a vote of 5-0-0 with Directors Stickney, Meraz,
Brunberg, Swenson, & Montes voting Aye. There were no Nays
or Abstentions.

- Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020

Page 6



MOTION #9

MOTION #10

14. DIRECTOR AND
STAFF COMMENTS

Minutes, October 8, 2020
Page 7 of 8

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

e) Approve Resolution 20-10-657. Resolution Approving the
Application for Grant Funds for the Recreation Trails and
Greenways Grant Program (pg 97): Admin Foell advised the
Board of intent to apply for this Grant in December 2020.
Funding acquired from this Grant would be used for renovation of
Pecan Park.

On a motion by Director Stickney, seconded by Director Meraz,
the Resolution 20-10-657, Resolution Approving the Application
for Grant Funds for the Recreation Trails and Greenways Grant
Program was approved by a vote of 5-0-0 with Directors
Stickney, Meraz, Brunberg, Swenson, & Montes voting Aye.
There were no Nays or Abstentions.

f) Discussion and Possible Approval of a Catastrophic Leave
Program (pg 98-101): Supt. Von Aesch advised of the
Catastrophic Leave Program which OVparks has available but
has not been utilized in years. Supt. Von Aesch recently sent this
policy to Patti Ayers, attorney with CAPRI, to update for
submission into Personnel Manual for use. An OVparks
employee has been on extended leave due to injury and will
exhaust their leave hours shortly. This policy will allow
employees to donate leave hours to this employee.

On a motion by Director Montes, seconded by Director Brunberg,
the Catastrophic Leave Program was approved by a vote of 5-0-0
with Directors Stickney, Meraz, Brunberg, Swenson, & Montes
voting Aye. There were no Nays or Abstentions.

Admin Foell mentioned he has enjoyed opportunities to train and
interact with Barry Ross, the new District Administrator, and feels it
will be a smooth transition. He extended appreciation to the OVparks
staff for all they do and enjoys working with them.

Supervisor Woodford encouraged to check out our website for
upcoming programs available. Presidential Election Voting will be
held in the Activity Building October 31-November 3, 2020.

Link can be found on the Sacramento County voting website for
further details.

Finance/HR Supt.Von Aesch advised of preparations for the Finance
Dept. Audit will be held on October 26,

Recreation Coordinator Roberts shared Family Fright Night Drive-
Through event will be held on Friday, October 16%. Invitation to
come by or participate as a vendor. Virtual costume contest, home
decorating contest, and pumpkin decorating contest are also available
sponsored by several community partners.

Supt. Oropeza expressed appreciation to the staff through past and
upcoming busy months.

Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020

Page 7



15. ITEMS FOR NEXT
AGENDA

16. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION #11

Minutes, October 8, 2020
Page 8 of 8

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Director Stickney mentioned significant improvement in the
appearance of the parks since the beginning of the COVID-19
District closure in March and the impressive transformation of the
new property since purchase. Kudos to Greg and all the staff involved
in making these transitions.

Director Meraz admired the resilience of the OVparks staff through
this difficult time and working with the public.

Director Montes enjoyed the tour of the new property and is very
excited for new options. She emphasized the new property was a
phenomenal purchase. Extends appreciation to the staff for all their
hard work and creativity involved in improving property.

Director Swenson is impressed with and thankful to the staff for
working so well together and moving projects forward.

a) Park Impact Fee Nexus Study Update (verbal):

b) Hazel Avenue Tennis Court (verbal):

¢) Report on Electric Greenway Trail — Trail Naming (verbal):

d) Per Capita Grant through Prop 68 (verbal):

With no further business to discuss, the general meeting of the Board
of Directors was adjourned at 7:45 p.m. On a motion by Director
Brunberg, seconded by Director Montes, the adjournment was
approved by a vote of 5-0-0 with Directors Stickney, Swenson,
Brunberg, Meraz, and Montes, voting Aye. There were no Nays or
Abstentions.

Mike Stickney, Chairperson

Board of Directors Meeting November 12,2020

Page 8



. SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
§wmww% 1112 I Street, Suite 100 »Sacramento, CA 95814¢ (916) 874-6458¢ Fax (916) 874-2939

www.saclafco.org

- > f’. v -
o NS
; 9
i B ://‘1..5

DATE: October 26, 2020
TO: All Independent Special District Boards
SUBJECT: Nominations for “Office B” Membership on SDAC - CLARIFICATION

You are cordially invited to nominate a Member of your Board to join the Special
District Advisory Committee (SDAC). The purpose of the Committee is to provide
Sacramento LAFCo with input on issues related to Special Districts, as well as to
receive information on issues before the Commission.

The SDAC membership of seventeen is composed of the two LAFCo Special District
Commissioners, and the Alternate Special District Commissioner, and representatives
from recreation and park, fire, water, flood control, cemetery and other types of special
districts. SDAC members serve 2 year terms without compensation. Currently there
are seven (7) vacant seats for Office "B" on the Committee. New members will be
selected by the SDAC Sub-committee on Membership from the pool of nominees
provided by the Special Districts.

SDAC meetings are held quarterly on the fifth Tuesday, or as needed. The SDAC meets at
7:00 PM@ SMUD Customer Service Center (CSC) (6301 S Street) Sacramento, in the
Rubicon Room.

A nomination form is attached. If you wish to nominate a member of your Board, please

complete the form and return it to LAFCo no later than Monday, February 15. 2021,

Please feel free to contact Special District Commissioners Gay Jones (916.208.0736) or
Lindsey Liebig (916.513.1619) if you care to further discuss the SDAC.

Very truly yours,
91 6) 874-64 ;
Donald.Lockhart@SacLAFCo.org

OCAL AGENC ATION COMMISSION

Enclosure: Nomination Form
Current Roster

SDAC_Nom_2021
Donald J. Lockhart AICP, Executive Offi cer‘ Diane Thofpe, Commission Clerk
WWW, saclafco 0.0rg
,»:... 4

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020 Page 9



SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION CONMISSION
1112 T Street, Suite 100 #Sacramento, CA 95814 (916) 874-6458 Fax (916) 874-2939
www.sieltfio.ory

SPECIAL DISTRICT ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Nomination Form
“OFFICE B”

Recommendation to the SDAC Selection Committee

In accordance with the bylaws of the Special District Advisory Committee, the

Governing Board of the _ District

nominates (Board Member)

for the following “Office B” position on the SDAC:

Two year term (ends 12/31/22)

Signature:

Board Chairperson

Date:

Please attach resume of Nominee.

ATTEST:

District Manager or District Secretary

Please print e-malil address

Please attach resume of Nominee.
Please send completed nominations to:

Diane Thorpe, Commission Clerk
Sacramento LAFCo

1112 “I” Street; Suite 100
Sacramento CA 95814
Diane.Thorpe@SacLAFCo.org

Donald J. Lockhart AICP, Executive Officer; Diane Thorpe, Commission Clerk
www.saclafco.org

IS ¥
ProERs

T
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020 Page 10



woo'joe@youelasioyieyo G12€-G/2-916 ady edeAiI/epu oy | ('Ny) 200 espey)
PUTEIE et 9€.10-80Z-916 oMsIq a4 uejjodosapy Ojusweloeg sauopr Aeo
wodaJyplelsy@Asspuy 6191-€15-916 Qdd piessH Biger] | Aespun
(areyo)
SUINOISSINNOD «.J. 301440
2/l — 12/ SNY3AL 8, 301440 LINVOVA

juedeAp

juesep

juedep

wioY'jlewb@glemalqposi L¥88-802-916 s ssuwnso) Jamaig poy
€998-£G€-916 ad®ey eaopsoD yoequiie wiat

Qd4 Uojim oulpsens) ydesop

woajoono®E | oZuosueyw SPE0-98¢€-01S ad®Y Yeeid spealy uesueH {eeyoIn

Ssalppe Jlewy 002 ulog suoyd PIsIa iseq isald reniu

LZ/ZL - 02/} SWY3L V. 301440

Page 11

November 12, 2020

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

CLAIM # [ACCOUNT # VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1906461109 10124000 |CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION FO Workers Comp Insurance | 9,675.00
1906456248 20202100 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT Books Periodicals/ Subscriprions 79.99
1906455008 20203900 |SUSAN MYREN ~_|Employee Transportation ' 68.66
1906452763 20207600 |SAM'S CLUB DIRECT CML Office Supplies - ) 40.14
1906456248 20207600 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT Office Supplies 138.79
1906455004 20207600 BURKETTS OFFICE SUPPLY IN  Office Supplies | 243.08

42201
1906464898 20208100 GREG FOELL ORJASONBAIN  Postal Service ] 7.85
1906456248 20208102 US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT Stamps - 165.00
1906452776, 20219700 SPRINTPCS ~ Telephone Service ) | 5326
1906452777 | 20219700 AT&T Telephone Service | 22.72
1906457726 20219700 AT&T Telephone Service R 20.16
1906459772 20219700 COMCAST Telephone Service ] | 607.88
704.02
1906461121 20259100 |KENNETH BENEDICT 'Other Professional Services 1 150.00
1906456248 20285100 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT  |Recreational Services 73.80
1906455005 20285100 |ALLGOOD DRIVING SCHOOL  |Recreational Services , 49.30
1906461123 20285100 |BRENDAN CHASE Recreational Services 1,356.00
. 1,479.10
1906456248 20285200 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT Recreatonal Supplies 23113
1906464898 20285200 |GREG FOELL OR JASON BAIN Recreational Supplies ] 172.04
1300758644 20285200 RECREATION SUPPLIES REIMBURSE Recreation Supplies -37.78
B 365.39

_ . - |
1906456248 20296200 US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT |GS Parking Charges - 175
1906455007 | 30322000 C I T TECHNOLOGY FIN SERV 'Bond/Loan Redemption j 429.93
1906452674 42420200 LOWES BUSINESS ACCOUNT  Structures & Improvements ~ 825.85
1906456248 42420200 'US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT Structures & Improvements 169.59
1906459177 42420200 AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA  Structures & Improvements ~ 268.73
1906461112 42420200 CAPITAL CITY SIGNS INC Structures & Improvements 2,688.93
1906461068| 42420200 |RORY MERRILL Structures & Improvements | 14,627.00
1906461064 42420200 RORY MERRILL ) Structures & Improvements . 9,623.00
1 - 28,203.10
1906461115 50557100 STATE OF CALIFORNIA Fingerprint Services ] 32.00
1906464898 50557100 GREG FOELL OR JASON BAIN Fingerprint Services i | 57.00
- . — S ~ 89.00]

‘\

\

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020 Page 12



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT GENERAL FUND

BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021
SEPTEMBER 2020

Account Budgeted Current Expediture Expeditures to
Number Expenditure Account 2020/2021 Expenditures to Date Funds Available |9, Left Date
1000 SALARIES & EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
10111000 Salaries & Wages, Regular 890,000.00 55703.11 194,471.19 695,528.81 78% 138,768.08
10112100 Salaries & Wages, Extra Help 390,000.00 17,146.42 88,295.74 301,704.26 77% 71,149.32
10112400 Salaries, Board members 12,000.00 1,000.00 2,900.00 9,100.00 76% 1,900.00
10121000 Retirement 240,000.00 17,712.90 60,271.74 179,728.26 75% 42,558.84
10122000 Social Security 100,000.00 5,607.56 21,727.61 78,272.39 78% 16,120.05
10123000 Group Insurance 265,000.00 20,734.04 62,202.12 202,797.88 T7% 41,468.08
10124000 Worker's Comp. Ins 45,000.00 9,675.00 20,425.00 24,575.00 55% 10,750.00
10125000 Unemployment Insurance 25,000.00 362.46 2,606.13 22,393.87 90% 2,243.67
10128000 Health Care/Retirees 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0! -

SUB-TOTAL 1,967,000.00]  127,941.49 452,899.53 1,514,100.47 1% 324,958.04
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES -
20200500 Advertise/Legal Notices 1,500.00 2,063.52 (563.52) -38% 2,063.52
20202100 Books/Periodicals/Subscrip 1,000.00 79.99 265.96 734.04 73% 185.97
20202900 Business/Conference Expense 4,000.00 - 4,000.00 100% -
20203500 Education/Training Serv. 5,000.00 - 5,000.00 100% -
20203600 Education /Training Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100% -
20203700 Tuition Reimbursement 500.00 - 500.00 100% -
20203800 Employee Recognition 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100% -
20203802 Recognition Items 500.00 - 500.00 100% -
20203803 Recognition Events 500.00 - 500.00 100% -
20203900 Employee Transportation 3,000.00 68.66 167.79 2,832.21 94% 99.13
20205100 Liability Insurance 86,000.00 42,620.00 43,380.00 50% 42,620.00
20205500 Rental Insurance 4,000.00 - 4,000.00 100% -
20206100 Membership Dues 10,000.00 2,600.00 7,400.00 74% 2,600.00
20207600 Office Supplies 9,000.00 422.01 1,003.45 7,996.55 89% 581.44
20207602 Signs 500.00 - 500.00 100% -
20207603 Keys 350.00 - 350.00 100% -
20208100 Postal Services 7,500.00 7.85 247.85 7,252.15 97% 240.00
20208102 Stamps 3,000.00 165.00 165.00 2,835.00 95% -
20208500 Printing Services 28,000.00 - 28,000.00 100% -
20210300 Agricultural/Horticultural Sve 500.00 - 500.00 100% -
20210400 Agricultural/Horticultural Sup 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100% -
20211200 Building Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100% -
20212200 Chemicals 500.00 - 500.00 100% -
20213100 Electrical Maint. Service 400.00 - 400.00 100% -
20213200 Electrical Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100% -
20214100 Land Improv. Maint. Services 500.00 - 500.00 100% -
20214200 Land Improv. Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100% -
20215100 Mechanical System Maint. Ser 500.00 - 500.00 100% -
20215200 Mechanical System Maint. Sup 500.00 - 500.00 100% -
20216200 Painting Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100% -
20216700 Plumbing Maint. Service 400.00 - 400.00 100% -
20216800 Plumbing Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100% -
20218100 Irrigation Services 500.00 - 500.00 100% -
20218200 Irrigation Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100% -
20218500 Permit Charges 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100% -
20219100 Electricity 500.00 - 500.00 100% -
20219200 Natural Gas / LPG/ Fuel Oil 500.00 - 500.00 100% -
20219300 Refuse Disp Service 500.00 - 500.00 100% -
20219500 Sewage Disposal Service 500.00 - 500.00 100% -
20219700 Telephone Service 15,000.00 704.02 2,742.42 12,257.58 82% 2,038.40
20219800 Water 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100% -

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020

Page 13




Account Budgeted Current Expediture Expeditures to
Number Expenditure Account 2020/2021 Expenditures to Date Funds Available |9, Left Date
20219900 Telephone System Maint. 500.00 - 500.00 100% -
20220500 Automotive Maint. Service 500.00 - 500.00 100% -
20220600 Automotive Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100% -
20221200 Construction Equip Maint Sup 500.00 - 500.00 100% -
20222600 Expendable Tools 500.00 - 500.00 100% -
20223600 Fuel & Lubricants 500.00 - 500.00 100% -
20226100 Office Equip Maint Service 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100% -
20226200 Office Equip Maint Supplies 5,000.00 438.90 4,561.10 91% 438.90
20227500 Rents/Leases Equipment 500.00 - 500.00 100% -
20228100 Shop Equip Maint Service 500.00 - 500.00 100% -
20228200 Shop Equip Maint Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100% -
20229100 Other Equip Maint Service 500.00 - 500.00 100% -
20229200 Other Equip Maint Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100% -
20231400 Clothing/Personal Supplies 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100% -
20232100 Custodial Services 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100% -
20232200 Custodial Supplies 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100% -
20244300 Medical Services 200.00 - 200.00 100% -
20250500 Accounting Services 8,000.00 - 8,000.00 100% -
20250700 Assessment/Collection Service 18,000.00 - 18,000.00 100% -
20252500 Engineering Services 6,000.00 - 6,000.00 100% -
20253100 Legal Services 20,000.00 (18,975.00) 38,975.00 195% (18,975.00)
20256200 Transcribing Services 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100% -
20257100 Security Services 5,000.00 - 5,000.00 100% -
20259100 Other Professional Services 22,000.00 150.00 1,812.50 20,187.50 92% 1,662.50
20259101 Computer Consultants 8,000.00 - 8,000.00 100% -
20281201 PC Hardware 10,000.00 - 10,000.00 100% -
20281202 PC Software 6,000.00 - 6,000.00 100% -
20281203 PC Supplies 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100% -
20281900 Elections 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0! -
20285100 Recreational Services 170,000.00 1,929.10 5,639.40 164,360.60 97% 3,710.30
20285200 Recreational Supplies 35,000.00 365.39 2,323.20 32,676.80 93% 1,957.81
20289800 Other Operating Exp - Supplies 2,000.00 109.48 1,890.52 95% 109.48
20289900 Other Operating Exp - Services 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100% -
20291100 System Development Services 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100% -
20296200 GS Parking Charges 200.00 1.75 5.25 194.75 97% 3.50

SUB-TOTAL 528,550.00 3,893.77 43,229.72 485,320.28 92% 39,335.95
3000 OTHER CHARGES -
30321000 Interest Expense 40,000.00 15,860.00 24,140.00 60% 15,860.00
30322000 Bond/Loan Redemption 115,000.00 429.93 19,289.79 95,710.21 83% 18,859.86
30345000 Taxes/Licenses/Assess Trans 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 100% -

SUB-TOTAL 157,500.00 429.93 35,149.79 122,350.21 78% 34,719.86

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020

Page 14




Account Budgeted Current Expediture Expeditures to
Number Expenditure Account 2020/2021 Expenditures to Date Funds Available |9, Left Date
4000 FIXED ASSETS -
41410100 Land 0.00 - 0.00 -
42420200 Struc. & Improvements 70,000.00 28,203.10 41,861.85 28,138.15 40% 13,658.75
43430300 Vehicles/Equipment 30,000.00 - 30,000.00 - -
SUB-TOTAL 100,000.00 28,203.10 41,861.85 58,138.15 58% 13,658.75
5000 INTERFUND CHARGES -
50557100 Fingerprinting Service 4,000.00 89.00 185.00 3,815.00 95% 96.00
SUB-TOTAL 4,000.00 89.00 185.00 3,815.00 95% 96.00
79790100 Contingency Appropriations 0.00 - 0.00 0% -
Deposit into Reserves 0.00 - 0.00 0% -
GRAND TOTAL 2,757,050.00 160,557.29 573,325.89 2,183,724.11 79% 412,768.60
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020

Page 15




ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT GENERAL FUND

REVENUE STATEMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021
SEPTEMBER 2020
Account 2020/2021 | Realized | Collection YTD
Number |Revenue Account Budgeted This YTD Uncollected %
Revenue Period Balance Balance Collected

91910100 |Prop. Taxes - Current Secured 1,400,000 0.03| 1,399,999.97 0.00%
91910200 |Prop. Taxes - Current Unsecured 45,000 -0.15 -0.15 45,000.15 0.00%
91910300 |Supplemental Taxes Current 20,000 0.00 20,000.00 0.00%
91910400 |Prop. Taxes Sec. Delinquent 10,000 0.00 10,000.00 0.00%
91910500 |Prop. Taxes Supp. Deling. 500 0.00 500.00 0.00%
91910600 | Unitary Current Secured 12,000 0.00 12,000.00 0.00%

91910800 |Prior Year Supple-Deling - 0.00 0.00

91910900 |Education Rev. Augment. Fund - 0.00 0.00

91911000 |Prop. Tax - Sec. Deling. Roll - 0.00 0.00

91912000 |Prop. Tax - Sec. Redemption - 0.00 0.00
91913000 |Prop. Tax Prior - Unsecured 1,000 0.00 1,000.00 0.00%
91914000 [Penalty Costs - Prop. Tax 200 0.00 200.00 0.00%

91919900 | Taxes - Other - _ 0.00 0.00
SUB-TOTAL TAXES 9100 1,488,700 -0.15 -0.12| 1,488,700.12 0.00%
94941000 |Interest Income 14,000 0.00 14,000.00 0.00%
94942900 | Building Rental Other 60,000 -16.00| 14,906.51 45,093.49 24.84%
94943900 Cell Tower Leases 29,600 3,861.60|] 21,584.80 8,015.20 72.92%
94944800 |Rec.Concessions Final 9 15,000 550.00 1,650.00 13,350.00 11.00%
94945900 |Other Vending Devices - 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!

94949000 |Concessions - Other - 0.00 0.00
95952200 |Homeowner Prop. Tax Relief 15,000 0.00 15,000.00 0.00%
95952900 |In-Lieu Taxes 100,000 0.00 100,000.00 0.00%

95956900 | State Aid - Other Misc. Programs - 0.00 0.00
96963313 |Miscellaneous Fees 1,000 883.02 116.98 88.30%
96964600 |Recreation Service Charges 400,000 | 24,798.31| 84,650.84 315,349.16 21.16%
96969700 [Security Services 2,000 0.00 2,000.00 0.00%

96969903 | Sponsorships/Scholarships - 0.00 0.00

97973000 | Donations & Contributions - 0.00 0.00

97973200 |Recreation Contributionss - 0.00 0.00

97973300 |Orangevale Clubs - 0.00 0.00
97974000 [ Insurance Proceeds 2,500 0.00 2,500.00 0.00%
97979000 [Revenue - Other 500 90.46 95.71 404.29 19.14%
SUB-TOTAL OTHER MISC. INCOME 639,600 | 29,284.37| 123,770.88 515,829.12 19.35%
|TOTAL BUDGET AMOUNT 2,128,300 29,284.22[ 123,770.76| 2,004,529.24 5.82%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12,2020 Page 16




GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES

FOR THE MONTH ENDING
OCTOBER 31, 2020
CLAIM # | ACCOUNT #|VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1906479101 10124000 |CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION FO Worker's Comp Insurance 2,717.00
1906464905 20202100 |N3X MSP INC Books/Periodicals/Subscriptions ~1,680.00
1906467452 20202100 |N3X MSP INC o Books/Periodicals/Subscriptions 405.00
1906470923 20202100 US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT Books/Periodicals/Subscriptions 132.98
1906472897 20202100 N3X MSP INC Books/Periodicals/Subscriptions 172.50
) - 1 B ) 2,390.48
1906470923 20203800 US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT 'Employee Recognition 276.03
1906467456 20203900 LAUREL HARLING ~ |Employee Transportation 10.06|
1906470670 20203900 SUSAN MYREN - Employee Transportation 88.90
1906470669 20203900 JENNIFER VON AESCH Employee Transportation 25.88
N | ) 124.84
1906470923 20207600 US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT Office Supplies ) 77.98
1906472919 20207600 BURKETTS OFFICE SUPPLY IN Office Supplies [ 323.39
- ! 401.37]
1906467376 20219700 |AT&T Telephone Service B . 2250
1906467379 20219700 |COMCAST |Telephone Service - 342.52
1906467377 20219700 [SPRINTPCS o ‘Telephone Service 20.05
1906473040 20219700 |COMCAST Telephone Service 608.56
1906477533 20219700 |AT&T Telephone Service 2019
1906477575 20219700 |COMCAST Telephone Service - 352.62
- 1,366.44
1906467448 20226200 JJR ENTERPRISES INC - Office Equipment Maintenance Supply | 122.12
1906479103 20226200 JJR ENTERPRISES INC Office Equipment Maintenance Supply 161.86
B S . 283.98
5002046672 20244300 OCCU-MED ) ~ New Employee Screening | 212.82
5107772421 20244300 MEDTOX LABORATORIES New Employee Screening - 18.49
B ) 231.31
1906472938 20250700 SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY F  Assessment/Collection Service | 373.00
1906464903 20253100 DAVID MCMURCHIE Legal Services 556.50
1906464905 20259101 |N3X MSP INC IT Services .~ 1,500.00
1906467452 20259101 |N3X MSP INC |IT Services - 3,902.00
1906472897 20259101 N3X MSP INC IT Services - 502.00|
i 5,904.00
1906467452 20281202 | N3X MSP INC Software - _ 432.00
1906467452 20281203 |N3X MSPINC PC Supplies | 1,650.00
1906464906 20285100 |JOHN WALTON - ~ |Recreational Services | 1,900.00
1906470923 20285100 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT Recreational Services 82.60
1906472903 20285100 |BRENDAN CHASE  |Recreational Services | 2,202.00
1906472909 20285100 |CLINT LEMAY Recreational Services ] 208.00
1906472913 20285100 KORISCOTT B Recreational Services 180.00
1906472915, 20285100 |ADRIAAN JANSEN VAN VUUREN Recreational Services 708.50
1906472906 20285100 |STEVEN MIRANDA Recreational Services 594.75
| 1906479102| 20285100 |NICOLE REED Recreational Services 2,576.00
| . 8,451.85
1906470648 20285200 |SAM'S CLUB DIRECT CML Recreational Supplies 216.53
1906470923 20285200 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT Recreational Supplies 518.88

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

- Board of Directors Meeting

November 12,2020

Page 17



GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
OCTOBER 31, 2020

CLAIM# ACCOUNT # VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1906472255, 20285200 WAL-MART STORES INC \Recreational Supplies 41.39)
- 776.80

1906472884 20289900 |PERS ADMINISTRATION Other Operating Expense-Services ~ 400.00|
110153153 | 20296200 |SAC COUNTY PARKING QR BILLING SEP 2020 ORANGEVALE F 5.25
| 110168298 | 20296200 |SAC COUNTY PARKING QR BILLING SEP 2020 ORANGEVALEF ~ 5.25|
10.50

1906472856 30321000 CITY NATIONAL BANK ~ Interest Expense | 69,738.58
1906467449 30322000 C | T TECHNOLOGY FIN SERV Bond/Loan Redempton 429.93
1906472856 30322000 CITY NATIONAL BANK Bond/Loan Redemption | 7,074.99]
) B | 7,504.92
1906467430 30345000 SACRAMENTO COUNTY Tax/License/Assessment ) 1,042.38]
1906469390 30345000 COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO Tax/License/Assessment 248.41
1906469391 30345000 COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO Tax/License/Assessment I 248.42
B [ 1,539.21

1906464908 42420200 LOWES BUSINESS ACCOUNT Structures & Improvements 938.84
1906464905 42420200 N3X MSP INC Structures & Improvements | 588.60
1906470923 | 42420200 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT |Structures & Improvements B 733.15
1906472873| 42420200 |FIRECODE SAFETY EQUIPMENT  |Structures & Improvements ] 1,468.60
1006472941| 42420200 |FIRECODE SAFETY EQUIPMENT | Structures & Improvements 1,768.85
1906479000 42420200 |LOWES BUSINESS ACCOUNT Structures & Improvements 530.05
| - ) ) 6,028.09
1906472879 50557100 |SAFILLC o Fingerprint Services 60.00|
1906472877 50557100 STATE OF CALIFORNIA Fingerprint Services 128
188.00

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020 Page 18



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT GENERAL FUND

BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021
OCTOBER 2020

Account Budgeted Current Expeditures to
Number Expenditure Account 2020/2021 Expenditures Date Funds Available |2/ Left
1000 SALARIES & EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
10111000 Salaries & Wages, Regular 890,000.00 55,673.48 250,144.67 639,855.33 72%
10112100 Salaries & Wages, Extra Help 390,000.00 16,865.74 105,161.48 284,838.52 73%
10112400 Salaries, Board members 12,000.00 1,000.00 3,900.00 8,100.00 68%
10121000 Retirement 240,000.00 17,752.72 78,024.46 161,975.54 67%
10122000 Social Security 100,000.00 5,583.74 27,311.35 72,688.65 73%
10123000 Group Insurance 265,000.00 20,734.04 82,936.16 182,063.84 69%
10124000 Worker's Comp. Ins 45,000.00 2,717.00 23,142.00 21,858.00 49%
10125000 Unemployment Insurance 25,000.00 285.23 2,891.36 22,108.64 88%
10128000 Health Care/Retirees 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!

SUB-TOTAL 1,967,000.00 120,611.95 573,511.48 1,393,488.52 71%
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20200500 Advertise/Legal Notices 1,500.00 2,063.52 (563.52) -38%
20202100 Books/Periodicals/Subscrip 1,000.00 2,390.48 2,656.44 (1,656.44) -166%
20202900 Business/Conference Expense 4,000.00 - 4,000.00 100%
20203500 Education/Training Serv. 5,000.00 - 5,000.00 100%
20203600 Education /Training Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203700 Tuition Reimbursement 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203800 Employee Recognition 2,000.00 276.03 276.03 1,723.97 86%
20203802 Recognition Items 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203803 Recognition Events 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203900 Employee Transportation 3,000.00 124.84 292.63 2,707.37 90%
20205100 Liability Insurance 86,000.00 42,620.00 43,380.00 50%
20205500 Rental Insurance 4,000.00 - 4,000.00 100%
20206100 Membership Dues 10,000.00 2,600.00 7,400.00 74%
20207600 Office Supplies 9,000.00 401.37 1,404.82 7,595.18 84%
20207602 Signs 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20207603 Keys 350.00 - 350.00 100%
20208100 Postal Services 7,500.00 247.85 7,252.15 97%
20208102 Stamps 3,000.00 165.00 2,835.00 95%
20208500 Printing Services 28,000.00 - 28,000.00 100%
20210300 Agricultural/Horticultural Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20210400 Agricultural/Horticultural Supply 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20211200 Building Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20212200 Chemicals 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20213100 Electrical Maint. Service 400.00 - 400.00 100%
20213200 Electrical Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20214100 Land Improv. Maint. Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20214200 Land Improv. Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20215100 Mechanical System Maint. Ser 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20215200 Mechanical System Maint. Sup 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20216200 Painting Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020 Page 19



Account Budgeted Current Expeditures to
Number Expenditure Account 2020/2021 Expenditures Date Funds Available (o4 Left
20216700 Plumbing Maint. Service 400.00 - 400.00 100%
20216800 Plumbing Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20218100 Irrigation Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20218200 Irrigation Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20218500 Permit Charges 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20219100 Electricity 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219200 Natural Gas / LPG/ Fuel Oil 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219300 Refuse Collection / Disposal Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219500 Sewage Disposal Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219700 Telephone Service 15,000.00 1,366.44 4,108.86 10,891.14 73%
20219800 Water 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20219900 Telephone System Maint. 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20220500 Automotive Maint. Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20220600 Automotive Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20221200 Construction Equip Maint Sup 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20222600 Expendable Tools 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20223600 Fuel & Lubricants 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20226100 Office Equip Maint Service 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20226200 Office Equip Maint Supplies 5,000.00 283.98 722.88 4.277.12 86%
20227500 Rents/Leases Equipment 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20228100 Shop Equip Maint Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20228200 Shop Equip Maint Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20229100 Other Equip Maint Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20229200 Other Equip Maint Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20231400 Clothing/Personal Supplies 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20232100 Custodial Services 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20232200 Custodial Supplies 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20244300 Medical Services 200.00 231.31 231.31 (31.31) -16%
20250500 Accounting Services 8,000.00 - 8,000.00 100%
20250700 Assessment/Collection Service 18,000.00 373.00 373.00 17,627.00 98%
20252500 Engineering Services 6,000.00 - 6,000.00 100%
20253100 Legal Services 20,000.00 556.50 (18,418.50) 38,418.50 192%
20256200 Transcribing Services 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20257100 Security Services 5,000.00 - 5,000.00 100%
20259100 Other Professional Services 22,000.00 1,812.50 20,187.50 92%
20259101 Computer Consultants 8,000.00 5,904.00 5,904.00 2,096.00 26%
20281201 PC Hardware 10,000.00 - 10,000.00 100%
20281202 PC Software 6,000.00 432.00 432.00 5,568.00 93%
20281203 PC Supplies 1,000.00 1,650.00 1,650.00 (650.00) -65%
20281900 Elections 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!
20285100 Recreational Services 170,000.00 8,901.85 14,541.25 155,458.75 91%
20285200 Recreational Supplics 35,000.00 776.80 3,100.00 31,900.00 91%
20289800 Other Operating Exp - Supplies 2,000.00 109.48 1,890.52 95%
20289900 Other Operating Exp - Services 2,000.00 400.00 400.00 1,600.00 80%
20291100 System Development Services 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20296200 GS Parking Charges 200.00 10.50 15.75 184.25 92%
SUB-TOTAL 528,550.00 24,079.10 67,308.82 461,241.18 87%
3000 OTHER CHARGES
30321000 Interest Expense 40,000.00 69,738.58 85,598.58 (45,598.58) -114%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020 Page 20



Account Budgeted Current Expeditures to
Number Expenditure Account 2020/2021 Expenditures Date Funds Available |2/} Left
30322000 Bond/Loan Redemption 115,000.00 7,504.92 26,794.71 88,205.29 77%
30345000 Taxes/Licenses/Assess Trans 2,500.00 1,539.21 1,539.21 960.79 38%
SUB-TOTAL 157,500.00 78,782.71 113,932.50 43,567.50 28%
4000 FIXED ASSETS
41410100 Land 0.00 -
42420200 Struc. & Improvements 70,000.00 6,028.09 47,889.94 22,110.06 32%
43430300 Vehicles/Equipment 30,000.00 - 30,000.00 100%
SUB-TOTAL 100,000.00 6,028.09 47,889.94 52,110.06 52%
5000 INTERFUND CHARGES
50557100 Fingerprinting Service 4,000.00 188.00 373.00 3,627.00 91%
SUB-TOTAL 4,000.00 188.00 373.00 3,627.00 91%
79790100 Contingency Appropriations 0.00 - 0.00 0%
Deposit into Reserves 0.00 - 0.00 0%
GRAND TOTAL 2,757,050.00 229,689.85 803,015.74 1,954,034.26 1%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020 Page 21



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT GENERAL FUND

REVENUE STATEMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021
OCTOBER 2020
Account 2020/2021 | Realized | Collection YTD
Number [Revenue Account Budgeted This YTD Uncollected %
Revenue Period Balance Balance Collected
91910100 Prop. Taxes - Current Secured 1,400,000 0.03| 1,399,999.97 0.00%
91910200 |Prop. Taxes - Current Unsecured 45,000 -0.15 45,000.15 0.00%
91910300 [ Supplemental Taxes Current 20,000 0.00 20,000.00 0.00%
91910400 |Prop. Taxes Sec. Delinquent 10,000 0.00 10,000.00 0.00%
91910500 |Prop. Taxes Supp. Deling. 500 0.00 500.00 0.00%
91910600 |Unitary Current Secured 12,000 0.00 12,000.00 0.00%
91910800 | Prior Year Supple-Deling - 0.00 0.00
91910900 |Education Rev. Augment. Fund - 0.00 0.00
91911000|Prop. Tax - Sec. Deling. Roll - 0.00 0.00
91912000 |Prop. Tax - Sec. Redemption - 0.00 0.00
91913000|Prop. Tax Prior - Unsecured 1,000 0.00 1,000.00 0.00%
91914000 |Penalty Costs - Prop. Tax 200 0.00 200.00 0.00%
91919900 | Taxes - Other - 0.00 0.00
SUB-TOTAL TAXES 9100 1,488,700 0.00 -0.12| 1,488,700.12 0.00%
94941000 |Interest Income 14,000 324.00 324.00 13,676.00 2.31%
94942900 |Building Rental Other 60,000 2,155.44| 17,061.95 42,938.05 28.44%
94943900 |Cell Tower Leases 29,600 3,861.60| 25,446.40 4,153.60 85.97%
94944800 |Rec.Concessions Final 9 15,000 1,650.00 13,350.00 11.00%
94945900 | Other Vending Devices - 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
94949000 | Concessions - Other - 0.00 0.00
95952200 |Homeowner Prop. Tax Relief 15,000 0.00 15,000.00 0.00%
95952900 |In-Lieu Taxes 100,000 0.00|] 100,000.00
95956900 State Aid - Other Misc. Programs - 0.00 0.00
96963313 |Miscellaneous Fees 1,000 883.02 116.98 88.30%
96964600 | Recreation Service Charges 400,000 | 17,503.63| 102,154.47| 297,845.53 25.54%
96969700 |Security Services 2,000 0.00 2,000.00 0.00%
96969903 | Sponsorships/Scholarships - 0.00 0.00
97973000 | Donations & Contributions - 200.00 200.00 -200.00
97973200 | Recreation Contributionss - 0.00 0.00
97973300 |Orangevale Clubs - 0.00 0.00
97974000 |Insurance Proceeds 2,500 0.00 2,500.00 0.00%
97979000 | Revenue - Other 500 95.71 404.29 19.14%
SUB-TOTAL OTHER MISC. INCOME 639,600 24,044.67_ 147,815.55| 491,784.45 23.11%
TOTAL BUDGET AMOUNT 2,128,300| 24,044.67| 147,815.43| 1,980,484.57 6.95%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020

Page 22




OLLAD EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING

SEPTEMBER 30, 2020
CLAIM# | ACCOUNT # [VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1906459177 20211200 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Building Maintenance Supply/Material 13.55
1906454999 | 20212200 SCP DISTRIBUTORS LLC Chemical Supplies 176.18
1906461051 | 20212200 AQUA SOURCE INC Chemical Supplies 4,601.60
1906460947 | 20212200 |SCP DISTRIBUTORS LLC Chemical Supplies 70.20
R  4,847.98
1906459177 | 20213200 AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Electrical Maintenance Supplies 35.85
|

1906459177 20214200 AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Land Improvement Maintenance Supplies 24.53
1906461096 = 20214200 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY Land Improvement Maintenance Supplies 164.81
] 189.34
1906454995 = 20215100 GOLDEN AIRE INC 'Mechanical Systems Maintenance Service 127.50
1906461077 | 20215200 |SCPDISTRIBUTORSLLC Mechanical Systems Maintenance Supply 201.71

_— __ - - |
1906461057 20216700 |SIDNEY CHUNG Plumbing Maintenance Service ~ 250.00
1906456248 = 20216800 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT Plumbing Maintenance Supplies | 156.81
1906456248 = 20218200 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT Irrigation Supplies ] 175.00
1906459177 | 20218200 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Irrigation Supplies 256.13
| 1906461096 | 20218200 |SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY Irrigation Supplies 1,672.92
- B 2,104.05
1906454998 | 20218500 COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO Permit Charges I 181.00
1906461070 | 20218500 SAC METROPOLITAN AIR QUAL Permit Charges 856.00
| | . 1,037.00
1906452775 = 20219100 SMUD ) Electricity 7,300.22
1906457727 = 20219200 PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC Natural Gas/LPG/Fuel Oil ) 191.12
1906464885 20219500 COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO ‘Sewage Disposal Service i 851.46
| 1906456248 20219800 US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT ~ |Water ) | 27.85
| 1906459768 = 20219800 ORANGE VALE WATER COMPANY  (Water ) ) ) 8,246.00
B 8,273.85
1906460953 20220600 |GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTIO Auto Maintenance Supply 361.82

|
1906456890 20223600 |FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES [Fuel/Lubricants Il 1,051.54
1906456261 20227500 |GREENBACK EQUIPMENT RENTA  Rent/Lease Equipment 40.70
1906454994 20228200 |GOLD COUNTRY TRACTOR INC Shop Equipment Maintenance Supply 1,225.35
1906461093 | 20231400 UNIFIRST CORPORATION Clothing/Personal Supplies 244.09
' |

1906452763 | 20232200 SAM'S CLUB DIRECT CML COVID19 Custodial Supplies 103.30
1906456248 | 20232200 | US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT Custodial Supplies 5.32
1906455004 | 20232200 BURKETTS OFFICE SUPPLY IN Custodial Supplies 206.92
1906455003 | 20232200 HOME DEPOT USA INC COVID19 Custodial Supplies 46.22
1906455000 | 20232200  STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS | Custodial Supplies | 430.83
11906455000 | 20232200 |STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS _|TAXACCRUAL 0.01
11906459177 | 20232200 | AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA |Custodial Supplies 74.06

Orangevale Recreation & Park District -

Board of Directors Meeting

November 12,2020

Page 23



OLLAD EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

1906461093 20232200 |UNIFIRST CORPORATION - Custodial Supplies 97.95
1906460950 | 20232200 |NELSONS BUILDING MAINTENA  |Custodial Supplies 561.83
) - 1,526.44

1906461048 | 20257100 FULTON-EL CAMINOREC&PA  Security Services ' 2,080.00
1906461062 20259100 MTW GROUP Other Professional Services 382.50
1906460951 20259100 NEIGHBORLY PEST MANAGEMEN Other Professional Services 169.00

| 551.50

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020 Page 24



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - OLLAD ASSESSMENT
BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021
SEPTEMBER 2020
Account Budgeted Current Expediture to
Number Expenditure Account 20202021 Expenditure Date Funds Available |2, Left
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20203500 Education/Training Service 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20206100 Membership Dues 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20207600 Office Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20207602 Signs 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20207603 Keys 1,500.00 145.00 1,355.00 90%
20210300 Agricultural/Horticultural Service 12,000.00 487.50 11,512.50 96%
20210400 Agricultural/Horticultural Supply 15,000.00 - 15,000.00 100%
20211200 Building Maint. Supplies 10,000.00 13.55 104.61 9,895.39 99%
20212200 Chemicals 35,000.00 4,847.98 13,967.87 21,032.13 60%
20213100 Electrical Maint. Service 6,000.00 - 6,000.00 100%
20213200 Electrical Maint. Supplies 2,000.00 35.85 53.15 1,946.85 97%
20214100 Land Improv. Maint. Service 48,000.00 3,450.00 44,550.00 93%
20214200 Land Improv. Maint. Supplies 35,000.00 189.34 1,597.75 33,402.25 95%
20215100 Mechanical System Maint. Ser 10,000.00 127.50 255.00 9,745.00 97%
20215200 Mechanical System Maint. Sup 3,000.00 201.71 597.36 2,402.64 80%
20216200 Painting Supplies 1,500.00 93.85 1,406.15 94%
20216700 Plumbing Maint. Service 1,000.00 250.00 250.00 750.00 75%
20216800 Plumbing Maint. Supplies 4,000.00 156.81 156.81 3,843.19 96%
20218100 Irrigation Service 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20218200 Irrigation Supplies 18,000.00 2,104.05 4,667.96 13,332.04 74%
20218500 Permit Charges 2,000.00 1,037.00 1,506.00 494.00 25%
20219100 Electricity 82,000.00 7,300.22 14,610.29 67,389.71 82%
20219200 Natural Gas / LPG/ Fuel Oil 30,000.00 191.12 389.93 29,610.07 99%
20219300 Refuse Collection / Disposal Service 24,000.00 2,214.10 21,785.90 91%
20219500 Sewage Disposal Service 14,000.00 851.46 1,755.23 12,244.77 87%
20219700 Telephone System 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20219800 Water 53,000.00 8,273.85 23,993.91 29,006.09 55%
20219900 Telephone System Maintenance 3,000.00 1,332.00 1,668.00 56%
20220500 Auto Maintenance Service 6,000.00 427.75 5,572.25 93%
20220600 Auto Maintenance Supplies 6,000.00 361.82 1,399.13 4,600.87 77%
20221200 Construction Equip. Maint. Sup. 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20222600 Expendable Tools 4,000.00 86.89 3,913.11 98%
20223600 Fuel & Lubricants 18,000.00 1,051.54 2,027.82 15,972.18 89%
20227500 Rent/Lease Equipment 5,000.00 40.70 40.70 4,959.30 99%
20228100 Shop Equip. Maint. Service 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20228200 Shop Equip. Maint. Supplies 7,000.00 1,225.35 1,243.78 5,756.22 82%
20229100 Other Equip. Maint. Service 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 100%
20229200 Other Equip. Maint. Supplies 4,000.00 - 4,000.00 100%
20231400 Clothing/Personal Supplies 4,000.00 244.09 471.57 3,528.43 88%
20232100 Custodial Service 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!
20232200 Custodial Supplies 20,000.00 1,526.44 4,760.55 15,239.45 76%
20250500 Accounting Services 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020 Page 25




Account Budgeted Current Expediture to
Number Expenditure Account 2020/2021 Expenditure Date Funds Available o Left
20252500 Engineering Services 15,000.00 7,796.68 7,203.32 48%
20253100 Legal Services 10,000.00 - 10,000.00 100%
20257100 Security Services 20,000.00 2,080.00 5,910.00 14,090.00 70%
20259100 Other Professional Services 38,000.00 551.50 4,652.41 33,347.59 88%
20289800 Other Operating Expenses Sup. 3,500.00 21.54 3,478.46 99%
SUB-TOTAL 589,000.00 32,661.88 100,467.14 488,532.86 83%
3000 OTHER CHARGES
30321000 Interest Expense 0.00 - 0.00 0%
30322000 Bond/Loan Redemption 0.00 - 0.00 0%
30345000 Taxes/Licenses/Assess Trans 1,300.00 85.09 1,214.91 93%
SUB-TOTAL 1,300.00 - 85.09 1,214.91 93%
4000 FIXED ASSETS
42420200 Struc. & Improvements 140,000.00 - 140,000.00 0%
43430300 Equipment 75,000.00 - 75,000.00 0%
SUB-TOTAL 215,000.00 - - 215,000.00 0%
GRAND TOTAL 805,300.00 32,661.88 100,552.23 704,747.77 88%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020 Page 26




OLLAD EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
OCTOBER 31, 2020

CLAIM#  ACCOUNT# VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

1906470923 20203500  US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT Education/Training Services ~ 196.16|
1906464902 20210300 NORTHERN CALIFORNIA INALL Agriculture/Horticultural Services 412.50
1906472861 20210300 NORTHERN CALIFORNIA INALL Agriculture/Horticultural Services 487.50
. 900.00
1906470665 20210400 'NUTRIEN AG SOLUTIONS INC Agriculture/Horticultural Suppiy 431.11
1906469333 20211200 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Building Maintenance Supply/Material 1.82
1906470668 = 20212200 |LESLIES POOLMART INC Chemical Supplies - - 127.99
1906479000 | 20212200 |LOWES BUSINESS ACCOUNT ‘Chemical Supplies 96.82)
1906479246 20212200 |AQUA SOURCE INC 'Chemical Supplies - 226.08
R . - ~ 45089
1906467435 | 20213100 |YOUNG ELECTRIC SIGN CO | Electrical Maintenance Service ~ 262.50
1906469333 | 20213200 AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Electrical Maintenance Supply | 81.41

| 1906469333 0213200 | i ice Supply
| 1906464908 = 20214200 LOWES BUSINESS ACCOUNT 'Land Improvement Maintenance Supplies | 184.02
1906469333 | 20214200 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Land Improvement Maintenance Supplies 52.75
1906470923 20214200 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT Land Improvement Maintenance Supplies 252.14
o 488.91
1906472860 = 20215100 | GOLDEN AIRE INC Mechanical Systems Maintenance Service 127.50
1906479249 | 20215100 |GOLDEN AIRE INC Mechanical Systems Maintenance Service 504.00
631.50
1906464908 20216200 LOWES BUSINESS ACCOUNT \Painting Supplies B 205.59
1906469333 20216200 AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA \Painting Supplies 3012
‘ . o 235.71
1906470923 = 20216800 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT 'Plumbing Maintenance Supplies 203.97
1906469333 = 20218200 | AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Irrigation Supplies 114.24
1906470652 | 20218200  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY Irrigation Supplies 1,825.20
l | (R 1,939.44
| 1906467416 | 20218500 |COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO Permit Charges 490.00
1906467380 | 20219100 |SMUD Electricity ) ) 7,308.15
1906479356 | 20219100 |SMUD B Electricity 6,132.23
B . I - 13,440.38
1906470649 | 20219200 |PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC Natural Gas/LPG/Fuel Oil 1,028.26|
1906467381 20219500 |COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO 'Sewage Disposal Service 841.93
1906473029 = 20219800 |ORANGE VALE WATER COMPANY  Water ) 694345
1906470923 | 20219800 | US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT Water 41.82
1906473028 = 20219800  SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT ‘Water ) B 377.06
e - — = _ 1,362.33
1906469333 = 20220600 AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA  Auto Maintenance Supplies ~ 37.70
1906470663 20220600 GORDON COOK 'Auto Maintenance Supplies 189.49
1906470664 =~ 20220600 GORDON COOK |Auto Maintenance Supplies 118.42
1906470923 20220600 US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT Auto Maintenance Supplies 3150
- | | 377.11

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020

Page 27



OLLAD EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
OCTOBER 31, 2020

1906479000 | 20222600 LOWES BUSINESS ACCOUNT 'Expendable Tools ) 413.53
1906469361 20223600 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES _ Fuel/Lubricants - 1,100.32
\

1906469333 | 20228200  AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Shop Equipment Maintenance Supplies 40.89

1906479257 | 20228200  GORDON COOK Shop Equipment Maintenance Supplies 48.46

1906479250 | 20228200 RIEBES AUTO PARTS LLC Shop Equipment Maintenance Supplies 168.52

l ) o ) 257.87

1906470666 | 20231400 BLACK DOG GRAPHICS INC Clothing/Personal Supplies 130.31

1906472869 20231400 UNIFIRST CORPORATION Clothing/Personal Supplies 94.20

il 224.51

1906467432 | 20232200 |HOME DEPOT USA INC Custodial Supplies 200.20

1906472869 | 20232200 UNIFIRST CORPORATION Custodial Supplies 78.36

1906479278 | 20232200 STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS ~ Custodial Supplies 1,006.27

| . . B 1,284.83

1906470667 = 20259100 NEIGHBORLY PEST MANAGEMEN Other Professional Services 169.00|

1906472865 = 20259100 MTW GROUP - Other Professional Services 42.50

) B 311.50

— I -

1906467430 30345000 !SACRAMENTO COUNTY Tax/License/Assessment 596.48
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020 Page 28



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - OLLAD ASSESSMENT
BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021
OCTOBER 2020
Account Budgeted Current Expeditures to
Number |Expenditure Account 2020/2021 Expenditures Date Funds Available |9, Left
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20203500 |Education/Training Service 3,000.00 196.16 196.16 2,803.84 93%
20206100 |Membership Dues 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20207600 |Office Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20207602 |Signs 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20207603 |Keys 1,500.00 145.00 1,355.00 90%
20210300 |Agricultural/Horticultural Service 12,000.00 900.00 1,387.50 10,612.50 88%
20210400 |Agricultural/Horticultural Supply 15,000.00 431.11 431.11 14,568.89 97%
20211200 |Building Maint. Supplies 10,000.00 1.82 106.43 9,893.57 99%
20212200 |Chemicals 35,000.00 450.89 14,418.76 20,581.24 59%
20213100 |[Electrical Maint. Service 6,000.00 262.50 262.50 5,737.50 96%
20213200 |Electrical Maint. Supplies 2,000.00 81.41 134.56 1,865.44 93%
20214100 |Land Improv. Maint. Service 48,000.00 3,450.00 44,550.00 93%
20214200 |Land Improv. Maint. Supplies 35,000.00 488.91 2,086.66 32,913.34 94%
20215100 [Mechanical System Maint. Ser 10,000.00 631.50 886.50 9,113.50 91%
20215200 [Mechanical System Maint. Sup 3,000.00 597.36 2,402.64 80%
20216200 |Painting Supplies 1,500.00 235.71 329.56 1,170.44 78%
20216700 |Plumbing Maint. Service 1,000.00 250.00 750.00 75%
20216800 |Plumbing Maint. Supplies 4,000.00 293.97 450.78 3,549.22 89%
20218100 |Lrrigation Service 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20218200 |[Irrigation Supplies 18,000.00 1,939.44 6,607.40 11,392.60 63%
20218500 [Permit Charges 2,000.00 490.00 1,996.00 4.00 0%
20219100 |Etectricity 82,000.00 13,440.38 28,050.67 53,949.33 66%
20219200 [Natural Gas / LPG/ Fuel Oil 30,000.00 1,028.26 1,418.19 28,581.81 95%
20219300 |Refuse Collection / Disposal Service 24,000.00 2,214.10 21,785.90 91%
20219500 [Sewage Disposal Service 14,000.00 841.93 2,597.16 11,402.84 81%
20219700 |Telephone System 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20219800 |Water 53,000.00 7,362.33 31,356.24 21,643.76 41%
20219900 [Telephone System Maintenance 3,000.00 1,332.00 1,668.00 56%
20220500 |Auto Maintenance Service 6,000.00 427.75 5,572.25 93%
20220600 |Auto Maintenance Supplies 6,000.00 377.11 1,776.24 4,223.76 70%
20221200 |[Construction Equip. Maint. Sup. 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20222600 |Expendable Tools 4,000.00 413.53 500.42 3,499.58 87%
20223600 |Fuel & Lubricants 18,000.00 1,100.32 3,128.14 14,871.86 83%
20227500 |Rent/Lease Equipment 5,000.00 40.70 4,959.30 99%
20228100 |Shop Equip. Maint. Service 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20228200 |Shop Equip. Maint. Supplies 7,000.00 257.87 1,501.65 5,498.35 79%
20229100 |Other Equip. Maint. Service 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 100%
20229200 |Other Equip. Maint. Supplies 4,000.00 - 4,000.00 100%
20231400 |Clothing/Personal Supplies 4,000.00 224.51 696.08 3,303.92 83%
20232100 [Custodial Service 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!
20232200 |Custodial Supplies 20,000.00 1,284.83 6,045.38 13,954.62 70%
20250500 |Accounting Services 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20252500 |Engineering Services 15,000.00 7,796.68 7,203.32 48%
20253100 |Legal Services 10,000.00 - 10,000.00 100%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12,2020

Page 29




Account Budgeted Current Expeditures to
Number |Expenditure Account 2020/2021 Expenditures Date Funds Available |2/, Left
20257100 |Security Services 20,000.00 5,910.00 14,090.00 70%
20259100 |Other Professional Services 38,000.00 311.50 4,963.91 33,036.09 87%
20289800 |Other Operating Expenses Sup. 3,500.00 21.54 3,478.46 99%
SUB-TOTAL 589,000.00 33,045.99 133,513.13 455,486.87 77%
3000 OTHER CHARGES
30321000 |Interest Expense 0.00 - 0.00 0%
30322000 |Bond/Loan Redemption 0.00 - 0.00 0%
30345000 |Taxes/Licenses/Assess Trans 1,300.00 596.48 681.57 618.43 48%
SUB-TOTAL 1,300.00 596.48 681.57 618.43 48%
4000 FIXED ASSETS
42420200 |Struc. & Improvements 140,000.00 - 140,000.00 0%
43430300 |Equipment 75,000.00 - 75,000.00 0%
SUB-TOTAL 215,000.00 - - 215,000.00 0%
GRAND TOTAL 805,300.00 33,642.47 134,194.70 671,105.30 83%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12,2020 Page 30



KENNETH GROVE EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

CLAIM# | ACCOUNT# |[VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1906459768 | 20219800 | ORANGE VALE WATER COMPANY  Water 3949
| 1906456890 | 20223600 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES " FuellLubricants 17118

) r -

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting

November 12, 2020

Page 31



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - KENENTH GROVE ASSESSMENT
BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021
SEPTEMBER 2020
Account Budgeted Current Expeditures to Funds
Number Expenditure Account 2020/2021 Expenditures Date Available
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20200500 Advertise/Legal Notices 500.00 - 500.00
20207600 Office Supplies 100.00 - 100.00
20207602 Signs 48.00 - 48.00
20210300 Ag/HorT Service 500.00 - 500.00
20219800 Water 800.00 39.19 117.57 682.43
20223600 Fuel & Lubricants 600.00 171.18 330.11 269.89
20250500 Accounting Services 500.00 - 500.00
20252500 Engineering Services 1,000.00 2,241.00 (1,241.00)
20253100 Legal Services 100.00 - 100.00
20256200 Transcribing Services 150.00 - 150.00
20259100 Other Professional Svc 500.00 - 500.00
20289900 Other Operating Exp - Svc 300.00 - 300.00
20291500 COMPASS Costs 300.00 - 300.00
20296200 GS Parking Charges 30.00 - 30.00
SUB-TOTAL 5,428.00 210.37 2,688.68 2,739.32

4000 FIXED ASSETS
42420200 Struc. & Improvements 0.00 - 0.00

SUB-TOTAL 0.00 - - 0.00

GRAND TOTAL 5,428.00 210.37 2,688.68 2,739.32

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020 Page 32



KENNETH GROVE EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING

OCTOBER 31, 2020

CLAIM # ACCOUNT # VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1906473029 = 20219800  ORANGE VALE WATER COMPANY  Water ]
1906469361 20223600 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES  Fuel/Lubricants

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

- Board of Directors Meeting

November 12,2020

Page 33



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - KENENTH GROVE ASSESSMENT

BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021
OCTOBER 2020
Account Budgeted Current Expeditures to Funds
Number Expenditure Account 2020/2021 Expenditures Date Available |9 Left
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20200500 Advertise/Legal Notices 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20207600 Office Supplies 100.00 - 100.00 100%
20207602 Signs 48.00 - 48.00 100%
20210300 Agricultural/Horticultural Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219800 Water 800.00 39.19 156.76 643.24 80%
20223600  |Fuel & Lubricants 600:00 179.12 509.23 90.77 15%
20250500 Accounting Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20252500 Engineering Services 1,000.00 2,241.00 (1,241.00)| -124%
20253100  |Legal Services 100.00 - 100.00 100%
20256200  [Transcribing Services 150.00 - 150.00 100%
20259100 Other Professional Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20289900 Other Operating Exp - Services 300.00 - 300.00 100%
20291500  |COMPASS Costs 300.00 - 300.00 100%
20296200 GS Parking Charges 30.00 - 30.00 100%
SUB-TOTAL 5,428.00 218.31 2,906.99 2,521.01 46%

4000 FIXED ASSETS
42420200 Struc. & Improvements 0.00 - 0.00 0%

SUB-TOTAL 0.00 - - 0.00 0%

GRAND TOTAL 5,428.00 218.31 2,906.99 2,521.01 46%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020 Page 34



GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES

FOR THE MONTH ENDING
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

CLAIM# |ACCOUNT # VENDOR DESCRIPTION 'AMOUNT
1906455006 20285100 BRADLEY TATUM Recreational Services 450.00
. . —

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Board of Directors Meeting

November 12, 2020

Page 35



GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
OCTOBER 31, 2020

CLAIM# |ACCOUNT #

VENDOR

DESCRIPTION

AMOUNT

1906467454 20285100

BRADLEY TATUM

Recreational Services

450.00

Orangevale Recreation & Park District -

Board of Directors Meeting

November 12, 2020

Page 36



ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING RECAP
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 7, 2020
4:00 PM

LOCATION:
Orangevale Community Center
6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662

1. CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 4:17 p.m.
Roll call: Erica Swenson, Lisa Montes, Greg Foell, Barry Ross, Jason Bain, Melyssa Woodford,
Nadia Roberts

2. PUBLIC DISCUSSION
Any person may address the committee; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to
staff and/or committee/Board of Directors for a report and action at a subsequent meeting.

3. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

4. NEW BUSINESS

A. Fall Recap (July-September)
Supervisor Bain summarized the activities and revenue for the 1st Quarter of the 2020/21 fiscal
year with a comparison of revenue, salaries, services, and supplies to the past. He presented
graphs, comparisons, strategies & tactics considering the complete shutdown of the District from
March 16-June 20, 2020 due to COVID-19. Discussed the implementation of smaller class sizes
due to COVID-19 guidelines. Staff discussed ways to market facilities. Lisa Montes suggested
photo and video marketing strategies for the new property facility rentals. The committee
discussed additional ideas. A virtual event could be held at the new property with video which
could be utilized for marketing.

B. Upcoming Programs/Events
Staff discussed the Family Fright Night drive through event with sponsors and online contests.
Invited the OVparks Board Members to participate in the event. Options and ideas for the annual
Community Tree Lighting were discussed. Drive through event is not recommended. The
committee discussed potential of acquiring a donation of a lift and/or tree decorating company.
Suggestion of ornament donation from the community to put on the tree. The committee discussed
the youth sports programs and rentals with the COVID guidelines in place.

C. Program/Event Discussion
The Activity Guide curriculum was reviewed. Programs which can follow COVID guidelines will
return with additional cleaning protocols. Programs which are unable to abide by the current
guidelines will wait until restrictions are reduced or lifted to continue. Several instructors have
opted to wait until after COVID to continue their program. Procedures for additional cleaning
and regulations were discussed. It was suggested that the District gather updated photos and
video of parks to include new game areas and improvements to share with the public. Lisa Montes
offered to assist with staging props and ideas. She provided a reference to someone at Casa Roble
High School that could help with creation of video for marketing. Erica Swenson shared that she
had received a suggestion for providing an adult women’s tennis class. The committee discussed
the importance of staging facilities for rental marketing.

5. DIRECTOR’S AND STAFF’S COMMENTS

6. ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA

7. ADJOURNMENT T7he meeting was adjourned at 5:15 p.m.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12,2020

Page 37



ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING RECAP
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 5, 2020
4:30 PM

MEETING LOCATION:
District Office — Meeting Room
6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662

1. CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 4:34 p.m.
Roll call: Director Brunberg, Director Montes, Administrator Foell, Finance/HR Superintendent
Von Aesch

2. PUBLIC DISCUSSION
Any person may address the committee; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to
staff and/or committee/Board of Directors for a report and action at a subsequent meeting.

3. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

4, NEW BUSINESS

A. Discussion and recommendation for formal approval of incorporating the County policy
regarding Unused Sick Leave at Retirement for Management Employees into the
District policy manual
Administrator Foell opened the meeting with a brief overview of the policy to be reviewed.
Superintendent Von Aesch provided more specific details of the Sacramento County policy and
the Sacramento County Employee Retirement System’s (SCERS) explanation of the policy in the
retirement handbook which describes the options for management’s use of their accrued sick
leave at retirement. A discussion followed and both Director’s expressed their desire to
continue following the County’s benefits policy and recommend approval to the Board of
Directors at the November Board meeting.

5. DIRECTOR’S AND STAFF’S COMMENTS

6. ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA

7. ADJOURNMENT The meeting was adjourned at 5:00 p.m.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020 Page 38



STAFF REPORT

z ' DATE: 11-12-20
Ov—-*\ TO: Board of Directors

PARKS I -
O T FROM: Greg Foell, District Administrator

RECREATION & .
R RIS SUBJECT: MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT — OCTOBER 2020

ADMINISTRATION

* Administrator Foell participated in a County Administrators Zoom meeting to discuss actions
surrounding reopening recreation and park programs and facilities for the public.

¢ Administrator Foell met with representative from the City of Citrus Heights and the project
team for the Electric Greenway Trail to discuss naming the trail and lighting fixtures.

¢ Administrator Foell participated in a CARPD Administrators Roundtable over Zoom.

e Administrator Foell participated in a Zoom meeting with the County and other District
GM/Administrators to discuss the Park Development Impact Fee Nexus Study updates.

e Administrator Foell participated in a CARPD legislative conference call.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020 Page 39



RECREATION

October Enroliment Attendance Gross Revenue
Classes
After School Sports Clinic -2nd-5th 5 S 685.00
After School Sports Clinic -6th-8th 4 S 551.00
Aikido 11 S 1,339.00
Basic Horsemanship 9 S 1,473.00
Beginning Golf Clinic 9 S 735.00
Beginning Tennis 7 S 579.00
Berry Creative Crafts 5 S 262.00
Full Moon Paddle 3 $ 183.00
Gymnastics - KinderGym 3 S 264.00
Intermediate Tennis 10 $ 816.00
Internet Drivers Education 5 S 155.00
Karate - Preschool 6 S 618.00
Karate - Sa Shotokan 18 S 1,796.00
Pee Wee Basketball 5 S 294.00
Tai-Chi Chuan 6 $ 258.00
Top Notch Basketball Training 44 S 4,288.00
Top Notch Basketball Saturday 12 S 276.00
Top Notch Basketball Sat Pee Wee 5 S 113.00
Track & Field Clinic 8 S 654.00
TwirlSport Tumbling 6 S 312.00
Classes Sub Total 172 0 $ 15,651.00
Day Camps
OVparks Day Camp 5 8 $ 2,406.00
OVparks Day Camp 6 8 $ 1,761.00
Day Camps Sub Total 16 0 S 4,167.00
Events
Family Fright Night $ 700.00
Kids Night Out 13 $ 343.00
Events Sub Total 13 $ 343.00
GRAND TOTAL 201 0 S 20,161.00

October Gross Revenue Recap — October OTC (over-the-counter) revenue for combined recreation and
facility rentals ended at $20,011, $1,989 under the projected amount. October recreation revenue
came in at $17,504, $2,496 under the projected amount and facility revenue in came in at 2,508, $508
above the projected amount. Please note the revenue referenced here includes prepayments for future

programs while the revenue figures listed in the chart on the previous page represent revenue
attributed to programs occurring in October.

Family Fright Night

Family Fright Night was a hit this year with more than 300 cars driving through, about 15 community
organizations & families delivering goodies from a distance. Unfortunately, many families had to wait in
line & some were turned away when we ran out of candy closer to 7:20pm. Overall the community was
appreciative of this free and safe event, despite the wait!

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Board of Directors Meeting

November 12, 2020

Page 40



R ———
B P
e LT e i kT

= Almond
® Heights

MR SENIOR LIVING

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020 Page 41



Fulton-El Camino Park District Police Department
Monthly activity report for: Orangevale Recreation and Park District
Reporting Period: 2020-10-01 to 2020-10-31

Almond Park

Parking Citations Issued

1) Date/Time: 2020-10-05 18:57

V1: 4000(a) CVC No current registration

V2: 5200(a) CVC Display of two license plates required

V3: 5204(a) CVC Current registration tabs not properly displayed
2) Date/Time: 2020-10-17 17:02

V1: 4000(a) CVC No current registration

3) Date/Time: 2020-10-18 12:21

V1: 5200(a) CVC Display of two license plates required

Norma Hamlin Park

Parking Citations Issued

1) Date/Time: 2020-10-18 13:12

V1: 5200(a) CVC Display of two license plates required

Off Property

Notice To Appear Issued

1) Date/Time: 2020-10-16 21:12

Violation 1: 12500(a) CVC Unlicensed Driver, Severity: Mis
Violation 2: 21453(b) CVC Failing to stop Right on Red, Severity: Inf
Violation 3: 24252(a) CVC Lighting Equip (in good working order), Severity: Inf
Violation 4: 16028(a) CVC No Insurance, Severity: Inf

Onsite Arrests Made

1) Date/Time: 2020-10-10 16:46

V1: 12500(a) CVC Driving without DL Severity: Mis

V2: 496(d) PC Stolen Property Severity: Fel

OV Community Center
Notice To Appear Issued
1) Date/Time: 2020-10-05 20:05

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020 Page 42



Violation 1: 9.36.067 SCO Park Hours, Severity: Inf

2) Date/Time: 2020-10-05 20:25

Violation 1: 14601.1(a) CVC Suspended License, Severity: Mis
Violation 2: 16028(a) CVC No Insurance, Severity: Inf
Parking Citations Issued

1) Date/Time: 2020-10-25 00:00

V1: 4000(a) CVC No current registration

V2:5204(a) CVC Current registration tabs not properly displayed
OV Community Park

Parking Citations Issued

1) Date/Time: 2020-10-18 13:32

V1: 4000(a) CVC No current registration

2) Date/Time: 2020-10-25 10:50

V1: 5200(a) CVC Display of two license plates required
OV Community Park (Disc Golf)

Parking Citations Issued

1) Date/Time: 2020-10-12 18:39

V1: 5200(a) CVC Display of two license plates required
2) Date/Time: 2020-10-17 17:37

V1: 5200(a) CVC Display of two license plates required
Pecan Park

Notice To Appear Issued

1) Date/Time: 2020-10-12 18:20

Violation 1: 9.36.057.5 SCO Alcohol in Park, Severity: Inf
2) Date/Time: 2020-10-17 16:41

Violation 1: 23223(a) CVC Driver In Possession Of Alcohol, Severity: Inf
Parking Citations Issued

1) Date/Time: 2020-10-19 17:44

V1: 4000(a) CVC No current registration

2) Date/Time: 2020-10-25 11:31

V1:5200(a) CVC Display of two license plates required

PARKS

Park Infrastructure
All Parks
e Staff continues to do monthly playground inspections and takes care of repairs on site if
necessary.
s Staff continues to take care of the pool maintenance.
s Staff repaired Sundance bridge tightened and replaced several bolts.
* Staff replaced 20 feet of fence at the Horse Arena.
* Staff spot sprayed and applied broadleaf control at the Community Center and Coleman Sports
Fields for weed control.
e Staff replaced 2 bollards at Disk Golf Course.
Mechanics
¢ Staff continue to take care of the mower maintenance and small engine maintenance repairs.
e Staff repaired the light tower generator.
e Staff replaced the water pump and two sensors on the Chevy 2500 (dump truck).
e Staff replaced the temperature sensor on the Kubota trim mower.
Park Irrigation
e Allirrigation systems are off or one day per week.
* Staff replaced 20 sprinklers at various parks of the District.
e Staff repaired a broken lateral line at the Horse Arena.
e Staff replaced 1 valve at the Horse Arena and repaired 1 valve at Palisades School.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020 Page 43



Park Grounds
All Parks
* Staff pruned tree branches around Youth center basketball courts.
* Staff removed 2 broken tree branches from Almond Park.
¢ Staff worked with volunteers to paint all picnic tables at Palisades and Norma Hamlin.

Other Reports
e Staff worked with the County on creating a drain canal leading from hole 12 basket to near the
creek.

* Staff worked with the painting company to get the project underway and assisted in some of the
detail work. For example, removing tables, steps, ramps, and display boards.

* Staff added a new on switch for the entrance gate to the new property. Now, we can open the
gate from inside Building #1.

* Staff Assisted recreation in the Halloween drive through event.

¢ Staff installed roofing shingles and trim, and painted, and installed shelfs at storage shed to KK.

¢ Staff replaced all air filters for AC units at Community Center and Youth Center buildings.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020 Page 44



STAFF REPORT

ﬁ DATE: 11-12-20
0\7—"\ TO: Board of Directors
L7 VPARKS FROM: Greg Foell, District Administrator

ORANGEVALE

R ONe:  SUBJECT: RETROACTIVE APPROVAL OF THE AGREEMENT WITH THE

CALIFORNIA CONSERVATION CORPS TO PROVIDE TREE AND
SHRUB PRUNING/CHIPPING SERVICES AT ORANGEVALE
COMMUNITY PARK AND SUNDANCE NATURAL AREA IN THE
AMOUNT OF $9,606.72

RECOMMENDATION
Retroactively approve the Agreement with the California Conservation Corp to provide tree and

shrub pruning/chipping services at Orangevale Community Park and Sundance Natural Area in
the amount of $9,606,72.

BACKGROUND

The contract services with the California Conservation Corps was included in the 2020/21 Fiscal
Budget in the amount of $28,000. The District is contracting with the Corps for four days of
work in the amount $9,606.72 at the Orangevale Community Park and Sundance Natural Area
to remove non-native species, remove deadwood from trees and reduce combustible material.
The dates of service are November 9, 10, 12, and 13 as these dates were the only dates that
worked for the Corps and District staff. The remaining budget amount will be utilized in the
spring of 2021.

MOTION TO CONSIDER
I move we approve the Agreement with the California Conservation Corps in the amount of
$9,606.72.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020 Page 45



AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into this 5% day of November 2020, between
Owner, ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT, a political subdivision of the
State of California, hereinafter referred to as the “District” and Sacramento Regional
Conservation Corps, hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”. Contractor will provide on behalf of
the District, a project consisting of tree, shrub and stump removal, tree pruning, and general
clean-up of debris (the “Project”). The Project is located at 7301 Filbert Avenue, 13120 Fair
Oaks Blvd. and 13120 Fair Oaks Blvd, Orangevale, California for a total of four days.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of District have adopted the Uniform Public
Construction Cost Accounting Act, Public Contract Code Section 22000, et seq., (the “Act”)
which allows the District to seek informal bids for projects up to One Hundred Seventy-Five
Thousand Dollars ($175,000.00); and

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes the District to enter into a negotiated contract and/or
issue a purchase order for a project of Forty-Five Thousand Dollars ($45,000.00) or less; and

WHEREAS, the District has determined that the cost of the Project would be less than
Forty Five Thousand Dollars ($45,000.00); and

WHEREAS, the District has determined that it is in the best interest of the District to
enter into this contract with Contractor for the construction of the work herein mentioned; and

WHEREAS, Contractor has agreed to perform the work specified in said plans and
specifications for the amount set forth herein;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises contained herein, it is mutually
agreed between the parties hereto as follows:

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

1. The following documents are by this reference incorporated into, made a part of
this Agreement, and collectively referred to herein as the “Contract Documents”: The project
drawings, specifications for the project; the Notice to Contractors Inviting Informal Bids, if any;
the Instructions to Bidders, if any; the bid and proposal of Contractor, all other required bidding
documents, all required bonds, and all supplemental agreements covering alterations,
amendments or extensions to this Agreement and the documents which describe the work to be
performed.

It is understood and agreed that all said Contract Documents are intended to
cooperate so that any work called for in one document and not mentioned in the other, or vice-

1

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020 Page 46



versa, is to be executed the same as if mentioned in all Contract Documents, so that the true
meaning of all documents when taken together shall control the work pursuant to this
Agreement. In the event of ambiguity or conflict in the provisions of the Contract Documents,
the terms of this Agreement shall take precedence over all other Contract Documents.

If Contractor should perceive an error, omission, or conflict in the Contract
Documents, it will promptly notify the District representative in writing. The District
representative will promptly resolve conflicts, errors and omissions by written instructions,
which Contractor will promptly follow. If Contractor proceeds with work based on error,
omission or conflict in the Contract Documents, without instructions from the Architect, it will
be at the risk and expense of Contractor.

SCOPE OF WORK

2. Contractor hereby agrees to furnish all labor, materials, equipment, appliances,
mechanical workmanship, transportation, communication, scaffolding, hoisting, supervision,
coordination, building permits, other required permits, sales taxes, shop drawings and samples to
complete in a workman-like manner, the following work: 1) Removal of dead trees, privets,
stumps, non-native plants, tree pruning, and chipping at Orangevale Community Park, 7301
Filbert Avenue; and 2) Removal of dead trees, privets, stumps, non-native plants, tree pruning,
and chipping at Sundance Natural Area, 13120 Fair Oaks Blvd. These jobs will require several
individuals that can operate chain saws, power pruners, chippers (if possible) (the District
provides the chipper), and various hand tools.

This contract is for four days of work for a crew of six corpsmembers with a crew supervisor.
The daily billing rate of $2,401.68 includes labor, all common landscape hand and power tools,
and insurances. The current days scheduled are November 9, 10, 12, 13.

INVESTIGATION BY CONTRACTOR

3. Contractor has thoroughly investigated the job site, the Contract Documents, as
well as the building codes, laws and regulations including those of any other public entities that
are applicable to the work. The contract price includes all work, as shown in the Contract
Documents, the plans and specifications, the contract drawings, and any other documents as
specified, needed to provide a finished, complete and operating facility in compliance with all
applicable building codes, laws and regulations.

COMPLETION

4. Contractor shall be required to begin work 14 calendar days after written
notification to that effect by the District, and to complete work in accordance with the Contract
Documents to the satisfaction of the District within 14 calendar days from said written notice.

Should Contractor fail to complete the work described in this Agreement and the
other Contract Documents incorporated herein within the time fixed for completion, Contractor
shall be liable to the District in the sum of 0.00 Dollars (0.00) per calendar day each day said

2

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020 Page 47



work remains incomplete beyond the time set for completion in the Contract Documents as and
for agreed and liquidated damages. It is expressly agreed and stipulated by and between the
parties hereto that said liquidated damages do not constitute a penalty since it would be
impractical and extremely difficult to fix the actual amount of damages to the District as the
result of any failure to complete said work within the period of time specified in the Contract
Documents.

PAYMENT

5. The District agrees, in consideration of the work to be performed herein and
subject to the terms and conditions hereof, to pay Contractor all sums of money which may
become due to Contractor in accordance with the terms of Contractor's bid and proposal and this
Agreement, to wit: Two thousand four hundred one dollars and 68 cents per day or $9,606.72 for
the four day contract. No payment made under this Agreement shall be construed to be an
acceptance of defective work or improper materials.

No payment will be made until defective work and materials have been removed,
replaced and made good in accordance with the Contract Documents. In any event, payment
made shall not be construed to be an acceptance of defective work or improper materials, and
Contractor shall be required to remove, replace and/or repair any defective work and materials at
its own expense.

Contractor shall provide to the District an Unconditional Waiver and Release for
every subcontractor and/or entity providing materials and supplies on the job prior to release of
final payment. The Unconditional Waiver and Release shall be in the form attached as Exhibit A
to this Agreement. Thirty-five (35) calendar days from and after the issuance of the Notice of
Completion, the balance of the contract price remaining unpaid will be paid to Contractor under
certificate issued by the District, provided there are no mechanic's liens of record or stop notices
in effect at that time, or defective work to be repaired.

If at any time during the progress of the work or before the final payment is made,
any stop notice or other lien or claim of lien is filed, or notification to withhold money for labor
or material furnished by Contractor under this Agreement is served on the District, the District
shall have the right to withhold from any monies due Contractor, an amount sufficient to
discharge any or all such liens or claims. Releases or receipted vouchers in settlement of these
liens or claims satisfactory to the District must be furnished to the District by Contractor before
the withheld money will be paid to Contractor. If Contractor has not settled the stop notice, liens
or claims within a reasonable time, not to exceed thirty (30) days from and after such stop notice,
lien or claim is made, the District shall have the right to make a claim on Contractor's bond for
payment of such stop notices, liens or claims. The District shall also have the right, but shall not
be obliged, to discharge any or all such stop notices, liens or claims out of money withheld from
Contractor. The District reserves the right to make payments to Contractor in the form of checks
payable jointly to Contractor and to any of its subcontractors or suppliers that have asserted a
stop notice or claim of mechanic's lien against the District. Any monies held in retention or
otherwise by the District shall not be considered monies due and owing to Contractor until final
payment is made pursuant to this Section 5, and all amounts have been deducted for any and all

3

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020 Page 48



damages assessed pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement and/or monies expended by the
District to complete the work as set forth in and contemplated by the Contract Documents.

LABOR LAVW LIMITATIONS ON WORK HOURS

6. Contractor agrees to follow all labor laws associated with and required under
California legislation regulating the California Conservation Corps.

INSURANCE

7. Contractor shall carry and maintain during the life of this Agreement, such public
liability, property damage and contractual liability insurance and workers' compensation
insurance as specified below:

A.  Public Liability, Property Damage and Contractual Liability Insurance.
Contractor shall furnish public liability and property damage insurance which includes, but is not
limited to, personal injury, property damage, losses relating to independent contractors, products
and equipment, explosion, collapse and underground hazards in a minimum amount of not less
than a combined single limit of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) for one or more persons
injured and property damaged in each occurrence.

The public liability and property damage insurance furnished by
Contractor shall also name the District as an additional insured and shall directly protect, as well
as provide the defense for the District, its officers, agents and employees, as well as Contractor,
all subcontractors and suppliers, if any, from all suits, actions, damages, losses or claims of every
type and description to which they may be subjected by reason of, or resulting from Contractor's
operations in the performance of the work pursuant to this Agreement, and all insurance policies
shall so state. Said insurance shall also specifically cover the contractual liability of Contractor.
Said insurance shall also specify that it acts as primary insurance.

If Contractor fails to maintain such insurance, the District may take out
insurance to cover damages of the above-mentioned classes for which the District might be held
liable on account of Contractor failing to pay such damages, and deduct and retain the amount of
the premiums for such insurance from any sums due Contractor under this Agreement. Failure of
the District to obtain such insurance shall in no way relieve Contractor from any of its
responsibilities to acquire insurance under this Agreement.

B. Workers' Compensation Insurance. Contractor shall be permissibly self-
insured or shall carry full workers' compensation insurance coverage for all persons employed,
either directly or through subcontractors, in carrying out the work contemplated by this
Agreement, in accordance with the Workers' Compensation Act contained in the Labor Code of
the State of California.

If Contractor fails to maintain such insurance, the District may take out
insurance to cover any compensation which the District might be liable to pay under the
provisions of the Workers' Compensation Act by reason of an employee of Contractor being

4

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020 Page 49



injured or killed while engaged in the course and scope of his employment. The District may
deduct and retain the amount of the premiums for such insurance from any sums due Contractor
under this Agreement. Failure of the District to obtain such insurance shall in no way relieve
Contractor from any of his responsibilities to obtain such insurance pursuant to this Agreement.

By execution of this Agreement, Contractor certifies as follows:

I am aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the
Labor Code which require every employer to be
insured against liability for workers' compensation
or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with
the provisions of that Code, I will comply with such
provisions before commencing the performance of
the work of this contract.

As part of the execution of this Agreement, Contractor agrees to furnish to the
District a certified copy of the insurance policies it has taken out for public liability, property
damage and workers' compensation insurance set forth above for the period covered by this
Agreement. Such insurance shall be placed with an insurance carrier acceptable to the District
under terms satisfactory to the District. Said certified policies of insurance shall be furnished to
the District prior to commencing the work contemplated by this Agreement. Each such certified
policy shall bear an endorsement precluding the cancellation or reduction in coverage of any
such policy before the expiration of thirty (30) days after the District shall have received written
notification of such cancellation or reduction.

Should Contractor fail to obtain and keep in force the insurance coverage
hereinabove required, the District shall have the right to cancel and terminate this Agreement
forthwith and without regard to any other provisions of this Agreement.

INDEMNIFICATION

8. Contractor shall assume the defense of, and indemnify and save harmless, the
District, its officers, employees and agents, and each and every one of them from and against all
actions, liability, damages, claims, losses or expenses of every type and description to which it
may be subjected or put to by reason of or resulting from: (1) the performance of, or failure to
perform, the work or any other obligations of this Agreement by Contractor, any subcontractor or
Contractor's agents or employees; (2) any alleged negligent act or omission of Contractor, any
subcontractor, Contractor's agents or employees, in connection with any acts performed or
required to be performed pursuant to this Agreement; (3) any dangerous or defective condition
arising or resulting from any of the actions or omissions of Contractor, Contractor's agents or
employees in carrying out the provisions of this Agreement. This indemnification is effective and
shall apply whether or not any such action is alleged to have been caused in part by the District
as a party indemnified hereunder. This indemnification shall not include any claim arising from
the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the District or its employees.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020 Page 50



CHANGE ORDERS

9. The District may, without invalidating this Agreement, order changes in the scope
of the work to be performed by Contractor consisting of additions, deletions or modifications in
the nature and extent of the work to be performed pursuant to the Contract Documents. If these
additions, deletions or changes cause an increase or reduction in the cost of the work to be
performed, then such increase or reduction in cost shall be mutually agreed upon by both parties
and the contract sum, as well as the contract time shall be adjusted accordingly. Any such
adjustment in the contract sum shall be calculated by using the same basis Contractor used for
calculating its base bid. Contractor shall furnish a detailed itemization of the proposed contract
price adjustment and any such change in the work and adjustment of the contract price and/or
contract time shall be authorized only by written change order signed by Contractor, Architect,
and the District after approval by the District's Board of Directors. The contract sum as well as
the contract time shall be changed only by such a written change order. In the event Contractor
encounters work that exceeds the estimated quantities upon which its bid is based, Contractor
shall notify the District and/or Architect of the discrepancy. Contractor shall apply for a Change
Order reflecting any such additional quantities within ten (10) days of encountering same. A
failure by Contractor to do so shall result in a waiver by Contractor to any right to compensation
for such additional quantities.

WARRANTY

10.  Contractor agrees that the work shall be performed in accordance with the
Contract Documents and industry standards. Contractor unconditionally guarantees all materials
and workmanship furnished under this Agreement, and agrees to replace at its sole cost and
expense, and to the satisfaction of District, any and all materials which may be defective through
faulty, improper or inferior workmanship or materials. Contractor shall repair or replace to the
satisfaction of District any or all such work that may prove defective in workmanship or
materials, ordinary wear and tear excepted, together with any other work which may be damaged
or displaced in so doing. This guarantee shall remain in effect for one (1) year from the date of
District’s acceptance of the work. This guarantee does not excuse Contractor for any other
liability related to defective work discovered after the guarantee period. Contractor shall transfer
to District all manufacturer and supplier warranties relating to the work, if any, upon completion
of the work and prior to the final payment.

In the event of failure to comply with the above stated conditions within a
reasonable time, District may have the defective work repaired and made good at the expense of
Contractor who will pay the costs and charges therefore immediately upon demand, including
any reasonable management and administrative costs, and engineering, legal and other consultant
fees incurred by District in enforcing this guarantee.

CORRECTION OF WORK AND BACK CHARGES

11.  Contractor will immediately, upon written orders of the District and/or Architect,
correct any defect or deficiency in the work, equipment or materials. The District may withhold
from Contractor, any amounts it reasonably estimates to be necessary for the correction of

6

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020 Page 51



defective work if Contractor fails to repair and/or replace such defective work after request by
the District and/or Architect.

CLEANUP

12.  Contractor will continuously clean the job site, and keep it in a safe, orderly and
neat condition. At the completion of the work, the entire job site will be left in a broom-clean
condition.

CONCEALED CONDITIONS

13.  Contractor has examined the job site, the Contract Documents and the applicable
building codes, laws and regulations as well as any applicable laws and regulations of any and all
utilities, that govern the conduct of the work, and has made such investigation as it deems
appropriate. The contract price includes full compensation for all efforts to be expended by
Contractor obtaining any and all approvals of the governing water, electricity, gas and other
utility companies, and in dealing with any concealed, underground, known and/or unknown
conditions.

CONTRACTOR AS INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

14.  The parties hereto agree that at all times during the term of this Agreement,
Contractor and Contractor's employees hired to perform services pursuant to this Agreement are
independent contractors and are not agents or employees of the District. Contractor shall be
solely responsible for and have control over means, methods, techniques, sequences, and
procedures for performing the services required by this Agreement and for coordinating all
portions of the work required by this Agreement. The District shall have the right to control
Contractor only insofar as the results of Contractor's services rendered pursuant to this
Agreement. If, in the performance of this Agreement, any third persons are employed by
Contractor, such persons shall be entirely and exclusively under the direction, supervision and
control of Contractor and Contractor shall be responsible for the actions of any such third
persons. All terms of employment, including hours, wages, working conditions, discipline, hiring
and discharging or any other terms of employment shall be determined by Contractor, and the
District shall have no right or authority over such persons or the terms of their employment.

Neither Contractor nor any third persons employed by Contractor to perform
services pursuant to this Agreement shall be entitled to workers' compensation benefits from the
District should Contractor or any of its employees sustain an injury in the course of performing
services specified in this Agreement. Furthermore, neither Contractor nor any third persons
employed by Contractor shall be entitled to any other benefits payable to employees of the
District. The District is not required to make any deductions from the compensation payable to
Contractor under the provisions of Contractor's bid. Contractor hereby agrees to defend and hold
the District harmless from any and all claims that may be made against the District based on any
contention by any third party that an employer/employee relationship exists between the District
and that third party by reason of this Agreement. Contractor further agrees to defend and hold
the District harmless from any and all claims that may be made against the District by any third

7

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020 Page 52



party based on any failure of the Contractor to fulfill its obligations contractual or otherwise, to
any such third party.

Contractor represents that it, and its subcontractors, are properly licensed and will
remain so during the progress of the work.

DEFAULT BY CONTRACTOR

15.  If Contractor fails to expeditiously advance the project, or installs work that does
not comply with the requirements of the Contract Documents, fails to comply with any provision
of law regarding the payment of employees, subcontractors and/or any third parties providing
materials, equipment or supplies provided to the project, or fails to otherwise promptly pay for
work or materials supplied to the project, or is guilty of any other material breach of the terms of
this Agreement, the District may: (1) suspend payment until such time as the default is remedied
by Contractor; or (2) by written notice to Contractor, terminate Contractor's right to perform all
or any portion of the work. Contractor hereby agrees to pay the District all damages sustained as
a result of default by Contractor. If the District terminates Contractor's right to perform the work,
the District may have the work performed by others, or may complete the work itself, and charge
the cost to Contractor. The cost of completion by the District shall include reasonable
reimbursement for additional executive and administrative expense along with all damages for
delay, including liquidated damages, and other damages sustained by the District as a result of
Contractor's default. The District may deduct from any and all monies owing to the Contractor,
either by virtue of this Agreement or any other agreements between the District and the
Contractor, any and all damages and/or costs of completion assessed by the District against the
Contractor pursuant to the provision of this Agreement.

SAFETY

16.  Contractor shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining, and supervising all
safety precautions and programs in connection with the work contemplated by this Agreement.
Contractor shall take reasonable precautions for safety of, and shall provide reasonable
protection to prevent damage, injury or loss to: (1) employees; (2) the project itself and materials
and equipment to be incorporated therein; and (3) other property at the site or adjacent thereto.
Contractor shall give notices and comply with applicable laws, ordinances, rules, regulations and
lawful orders of public authorities bearing on safety of persons and property and their protection
from damage, injury or loss. Contractor will indemnify the District and hold it harmless against
all claims, liability, loss and expense, including attorney's fees and costs caused by or contributed
to unsafe conduct tolerated by Contractor or any of its subcontractors.

PERMITS AND INSPECTIONS

17.  Contractor agrees and understands that it is the responsibility of Contractor to
obtain and pay for all necessary permits required for the performance of the work described in
this Agreement as well as calling for and obtaining all required inspections during the course of
the work on the project which is the subject matter of this Agreement. Contractor is not relieved
of its obligations pursuant to this paragraph by virtue of the District’s assistance in procuring the

8

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020 Page 53



necessary permits.
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

18.  Contractor shall not assign this Agreement or any interest in it, or any money due
or to become due under it voluntarily, involuntarily or by operation of law without the District's
prior written consent. In the event of any such purported assignment without the District's prior
written consent, the District shall have the right, in addition to all other rights provided by law, to
terminate this Agreement by giving written notice to Contractor. If this Agreement is so
terminated, the District may contract for the completion of the work or complete the work itself.
If the cost and expense of completing the work, when added to the sum of amounts previously
paid Contractor under this Agreement and any amounts due but unpaid to Contractor at the time
of such termination, exceed the contract price, the District may deduct the amount of the excess
from any such amounts then due Contractor. If the amount of such excess is larger than the
amounts then due Contractor, Contractor shall immediately pay such excess or the balance
thereof to the District, failing which recourse may be made immediately to Contractor's bond. If
the Agreement is so terminated, Contractor agrees to waive and hereby does waive all other
claims against the District for profits, loss, or damage because of such termination.

19. In the event of litigation between the parties, or if a party becomes involved in
litigation because of wrongful acts of the other party, the prevailing or innocent party shall be
entitled to an award of reasonable attorney's fees from the other party. The prevailing party will
be entitled to an award of attorney's fees in an amount sufficient to compensate the prevailing
party for all attorney's fees incurred in good faith.

20. It is expressly hereby agreed that time is of the essence of this Agreement
including all Contract Documents incorporated herein.

21.  This Agreement shall be governed and construed according to the laws of the
State of California.

22.  This Agreement, together with all Contract Documents expressly incorporated
herein by reference, supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or in writing, between
the parties hereto with respect to the rendering of services by Contractor to the District, and
contains all of the covenants and agreements between the parties with respect to such services.
Each party to this Agreement acknowledges that no representations or promises have been made
by any party hereto which are not embodied herein, and that no other agreement or promise not
contained in this Agreement or in the other Contract Documents shall be valid or binding.

23.  The failure or omission by District to terminate this Agreement for any violation
of its terms, conditions or Agreements shall in no way bar, stop or prevent the District from
terminating this Agreement thereafter, either for such or for any subsequent violation of any such
term, condition or covenant. The filing of a notice of completion or acceptance of the project
shall not be, or shall not be construed to be a waiver of any breach of any term, covenant or
condition of this Agreement

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020 Page 54



24.  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit and bind the successors and assigns of
the respective parties hereto.

25.  If any provision in this Agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to
be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall nevertheless continue in full
force and effect without being impaired or invalidated in any way.

26.  The terms of this Agreement may be modified only in writing by mutual
agreement on signature of the District and Contractor. Said amendment shall be attached to this
Agreement.

27.  Any notices to be given pursuant to this Agreement by either party to the other
may be effected either by personal delivery in writing or by mail, registered or certified, postage
prepaid, with return receipt requested. Mailed notices shall be addressed to the parties at the
addresses appearing in the introductory paragraph of this Agreement, but each party may change
the address by written notice to the other. Notices delivered personally shall be deemed
communicated as of the date of actual receipt. Mailed notice shall be deemed communicated as
of the date of deposit in the mail.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK
DISTRICT has, by order of its Board of Directors, caused this Agreement to be signed by the
Chairperson and Secretary of said Board of Directors and Contractor has executed this
Agreement on the date and year first above written.

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT,
a political subdivision of the State of California

By

Greg Foell, District Administrator

CONTRACTOR

SACRAMENTO REGIONAL CONSERVATION CORPS

By

Paula Birdsong, Executive Director

10

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020 Page 55



STAFF REPORT

- DATE: 11-12-20
&’—-\ TO: Board of Directors
OVrarks

ORANGEVALE

R X SUBJECT: APPROVE THE AGREEMENT WITH SEBASTIAN (THE QUALIFIED

LOW QUOTE) FOR THE ORANGEVALE COMMUNITY PARK
TENNIS COURT ELECTRICAL PANEL PROJECT IN THE AMOUNT OF
$9,469

FROM: Greg Foell, District Administrator

RECOMMENDATION
Approve the Agreement with Sebastian (the qualified low quote) for the Orangevale Community
Park Tennis Court Electrical Panel Project in the amount of $9,469.

BACKGROUND

The Orangevale Community Park Tennis Court Electrical Panel Project was included in the
2020/21 Fiscal Budget in the amount of $15,000. The project specifications were completed by
MTW Landscape Architects and includes removal of the existing panel and concrete and
installation of a new electrical pedestal and wiring for the tennis court lights at Orangevale
Community Park. The lights were previously upgraded to LED fixtures as part of the SMUD
rebate program. Three quotes were received as follows:

Sebastian Corp $9,469.00

R & D Electric, Inc. $13,509.14

Nizuk Electrical Contracting $14, 293.00

Staff recommends approving the Agreement with Sebastian as the qualified low quote in the
amount of $9,469.00.

MOTION TO CONSIDER

| move we approve the Agreement with Sebastian as the qualified low quote for the Orangevale
Community Park Tennis Court Electrical Panel Project in the amount of $9,469 and authorize the
District Administrator to execute the contract documents.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020 Page 56



SEBASTIAN

Putting people first.
Estimating Department: Orangevale Parks and Recreation
Bidding Project: “Service Pedestal Replacement at 7208 Hazel Ave. Tennis Courts”
Bid Date: October 20,2020

GENERAL INFORMATION

We are pleased to provide. our Electrical Proposal for the aforementioned project. Our proposal is based on
pictures and a narrative of work to be performed. If a conflict between the electrical drawings and other RFP
documents occurs, our pricing is based on the electrical drawings.

INCLUDED IN PROPOSAL

Provide a working electrical system per plans, local code and authority having jurisdiction (AHJ).
Remediation of any existing code violations are not part of this pricing and would require a separate
change order proposal.

Demo of existing service pedestal and concrete.

Provide new Tesco service pedestal and concrete pad.

Reconnect existing circuits for lighting and equipment.

Provide conduit, wiring and final connections to mechanical equipment as indicated except control
wiring regardless of voltage.

All work to be performed during normal business hours with free and clear access to the work space. No
allowance for overtime is included.

Proposal include prevailing wages.

*This proposal excludes the replacement of any lighting and or equipment that is currently not working.

EXCLUDED FROM PROPOSAL

® ® o & @ o o

Any and all County, City, Fire Dept., and Utility permits and/or permit fees.

Concrete or asphalt work of any kind not listed above including cut, breakout and patch back or poured
pads.

Design and Engineering or “Short Circuit”, “Electrical Coordination or Arch Flash Studies”.

Offsite removal of construction debris. Disposal in on site container included, container by others.
Offsite removal of excavation spoils.

Import of trench backfill material other than standard utility requirements.

Trenching that has large rocks or cannot be performed with a 580 Case Backhoe or equal.

Factory startup or commissioning — Sebastian training included.

Third party verification or Electrical testing.

Receiving, Storage or handling of materials provided by others unless specifically mentioned above.

Sebastian 1313 North Market Blvd., Suite 140, Sacramento, CA 95834 (916)-361-0300 License #940822 DIR #1000012710

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12,2020 Page 57



¢ Pollution Liability Insurance.
¢ Performance or Material Bonds.
e State or Federal prevailing wages unless specifically noted above.

ELECTRICAL PROPOSAL: $9,469.00

GENERAL CLARIFICATIONS

Delays, impacts, disruptions and supply chain material delivery issues due to the Covid-19 pandemic are not part
of this proposal in either price or time of completion. If any of the foregoing occurring we will need to assess these
impacts and address as a separate cost & time change to our subcontract.

Unobstructed access to work areas will be maintained at all times by others and work areas will be free from debris and
stored materials, and substantially ready prior to commencement of electrical work. A safe securable storage area on the
job site shall be provided for our use at no charge.

All General requirements are to be furnished by the Prime Contractor or others. This includes but is not limited to
preparation of construction schedule (with subcontractor participation), contractor quality control program and technician
/ inspection staffing, temporary construction trailers or facilities, safety and security, site fencing, escorts, signing, traffic
control, maintenance of site access, site dust control, temporary site environmental protection, and builders-risk or all risk
insurance policies.

This proposal is made with the understanding that we will enter into a mutually acceptable subcontract agreement. We
will not accept any terms or conditions that are less favorable to Sebastian than those imposed in the Prime contract by the
owner. Pricing is only valid with this Proposal, Scope and Exclusions. The conditions of this proposal must be attached or
incorporated into our subcontract agreement.

Sebastian will indemnify you for personal injury or property damage claims to the extent of Sebastian’s own negligence.
Sebastian’s proposal excludes any obligation to indemnify you for your own negligence, or to indemnify any other party
for that party’s own negligence.

Sebastian will provide lien releases in accordance with applicable state statutes or regulations. Sebastian will be paid
within seven days of Customer receiving payment by Owner, but in no case, will Sebastian be paid later than 120 days
from the date of Sebastian’s invoice for undisputed work. If any payment due to Sebastian is past due for more than ten
days, we reserve the right to stop work until all payments are brought current.

Sebastian will not be bound to any collective bargaining agreements to which itis not a party. All fees fromlocal
agencies for location of utilities or for performing standby are not included in this proposal.

We appreciate the opportunity to quote this project and do not hesitate to contact the undersigned if you have any
questions. Our quote is valid for (60) days.

Respectfully Submitted,
Agustin Gugman
Estimator/Project Manager

Aguzman@sebastiancorp.com
916-205-7787

Sebastian 1313 North Market Blvd., Suite 140, Sacramento, CA 95834 (916)-361-0300 License #940822 DIR #1000012710
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020 Page 58



10/13/2020 RedTeam Project Console

| FIXED PRICE PROPOSAL
E

, LA L3 R&D Electric, Inc. CA#1044712
LECTRIC

[hdel 4 3

10/13/2020

Horacio Oropeza

Orangevale Recreation and parks district
6826 Hazel Ave

Orangevale, CA 95662

Re: Our Proposal 1940001 for tennis court lighting controller
Facility Name: Orangevale Recreation and parks district

Orangevale Recreation and parks district, 6826 Hazel Ave, Orangevale, CA 95662

This Proposal is for the Project referenced above and more particularly defined by the Scope of Work
comprised of this Proposal, its Attachments, and other Contract Documents incorporated by reference.
Therefore, we propose to furnish the following:

Scope:

Provide prevailing wage labor for entire scope

Furnish and install new Tesco controller for Tennis court pole lights
Furnish and install new push button on fence pole

Complete all terminations for lighting and Tesco controller

saw cut, demo existing concrete for old controller

Form and pour new concrete pad for new Tesco controller

Excluded from scope;

new conductor procurement and installation to pole lights
all work outside of scope

permitting, engineering, planning costs and coordination
updates to existing code violations

Price: $ 13,509.14 Thirteen Thousand Five Hundred Nine Dollars and Fourteen Cents
Time: The duration of the Work to achieve Substantial Completion is TBD.
Terms: NET30, 0% Retainage

Clarification(s): - None.

Expiration: This Proposal shall remain open for 30 calendar day(s).

Please contact me at 916-550-0075 or via e-mail nickvida@rdelectric.net if you have any questions or require additional
information.

Regards,

R & D Electric, Inc. CA#1044712

https://www.redteamsoftware.com/rts/app/asp/tpl.projectconsoleintern.asp?p=Y29udGVudHZpZXdsbms9c3RhbmRhcmRfcHJpbnRwem9wb3NhbF9sL... 172
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020 Page 59



10/13/2020 RedTeam Project Console

Nick Vida
Operations Manager

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL
The Scope of Work described above supersedes any and all prior communication about this Work. By accepting this Proposal,
Customer understands that changes to the scope for any reason not controlled by R & D Electric, Inc. CA#1044712 may
result in additional charges. Invoices for Work completed shall be presented at least monthly and shall be due within 30 days. In
the event R & D Electric, Inc. CA#1044712 is required to pursue any collection efforts to be paid, Customer shall be
responsible for all of R & D Electric, Inc. CA#1044712" s attorney's fees and costs incurred pre-suit, in litigation, and any
appeals which ensue, together with interest on all unpaid amounts at 1 1/2 % per month.

Customer Signature: B Date: . -

Orangevale Recreation and parks district

hitps:/iwww.redteamsoftware.com/rts/app/asp/tpl.projectconsoleintern.asp?p=Y29udGVudHZpZXdsbms9c3RhbmRhemRfcHJpbnRwemSwb3NhbF9sk....  2/2
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12,2020 Page 60



Nizuk Electrical Contracting LIC#1011452
5098 Foothills Blvd Ste 3 #502-0
Roseville, CA 95747

(916) 945-3605

alex.nizuk@yahoo.com

Proposal

ADDRESS

Horacio Oropeza

Orangevale Recreation & Park
District

6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662 USA

PROPOSAL # 1114
DATE 10/18/2020
EXPIRATION DATE 11/18/2020

DATE ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT
10/18/2020  Services 1 14,293.00 14,293.00
Job Location:
Orangevale Community Park
Tennis Court Lighting
7301 Filbert Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
Scope of Work:
Replace the existing TESCO lighting controller with a
new TESCO lighting controller.
Remove the existing concrete pad and replace with a
new concrete pad for the controller to sit on.
Add a new push button to the fence nearest the
controller for public operation.
Terminate and test once controller is complete.
The scope of work will be consistent with the drawings
designed by MTW Group and provided by the
Orangevale Recreation & Park District. Job #20-29.1,
dated 7/15/2020.
This proposal excludes:
Pulling new feeder wires to the new TESCO controller.
Pulling new circuit wires to the existing tennis court
lights fixtures, or,
Installing new tennis court light fixtures.
TOTAL $14,293.00
Accepted By Accepted Date
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020

Page 61



AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into this 12% day of November 2020, between
Owner, ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT, a political subdivision of the
State of California, hereinafter referred to as the “District” and SEBASTIAN CORP, hereinafter
referred to as “Contractor”. Contractor will conduct, on behalf of the District, a project consisting
of Installation of an Electrical Pedestal for the Orangevale Community Park Tennis Courts (the
“Project™). The Project is located at the Orangevale Community Park, 7301 Hazel Avenue,
Orangevale, California.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of District have adopted the Uniform Public
Construction Cost Accounting Act, Public Contract Code Section 22000, et seq., (the “Act”) which
allows the District to complete projects by negotiated contract, by purchase order, or be the
employees of the District by force account for projects up to Sixty Thousand Dollars ($60,000.00);
and

WHEREAS, the District determined that the cost of the Project would be under Sixty
Thousand Dollars ($60,000.00); and

WHEREAS, Contractor, has submitted an informal bid for the performance of the work;
and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises contained herein, it is mutually
agreed between the parties hereto as follows:

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

1. The following documents are by this reference incorporated into, made a
part of this Agreement, and collectively referred to herein as the “Contract Documents™: The
construction proposal of Contractor and required insurance certificates.

It is understood and agreed that all said Contract Documents are intended
to cooperate so that any work called for in one document and not mentioned in the other, or vice-
versa, is to be executed the same as if mentioned in all Contract Documents, so that the true
meaning of all documents when taken together shall control the work pursuant to this Agreement.
In the event of ambiguity or conflict in the provisions of the Contract Documents, the terms of this
Agreement shall take precedence over all other Contract Documents.

If Contractor should perceive an error, omission, or conflict in the Contract
Documents, it will promptly notify the District representative in writing. The District
representative will promptly resolve conflicts, errors and omissions by written instructions, which
Contractor will promptly follow. If Contractor proceeds with work based on error, omission or
conflict in the Contract Documents, without instructions from the District, it will be at the risk and
expense of Contractor.

Page 1 of 15

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting November 12, 2020 Page 62



SCOPE OF WORK

2. Contractor hereby agrees to furnish all labor, materials, equipment,
appliances, mechanical workmanship, transportation, communication, scaffolding, hoisting,
supervision, and coordination to complete in a workman-like manner, the following work:

Pr<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>